INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF

INDOWIND ENERGY LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Indowind Energy Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the
balance sheet as at 31 March 2021, and the statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income),
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the effects of
the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid standalone financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013("the Act’) in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (‘Ind AS') and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and its profit, fotal
other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. We refer to Note 25 to the accompanying Statement, there is a legal dispute between the Company and the
Exim Bank on non-release of the balance loan of $12.11 million as per the initial agreed terms and the matter
is pending before Honourable High Court of Bombay. The Company has not provided for the interest
(including penal and additional interest) during the year on the EXIM loan as against the interest charged by
the bank. The entire interest including the penal and additional interest for the year ended March 31,2021
amounts to Rs. 1614.61 lakhs which is determined based on the closing balance confirmation of EXIM bank.
Accordingly, had the interest including the penal and additional interest been provided in line with the bank in
the financial statements, the profit before exceptional items and tax for the year ended March 31,2021 would
have been lower by Rs. 1614.61 lakhs. Our opinion dated August 07,2020 on the standalone financial
statements for the year ended March 31,2020 and our review report dated February 11,2021 on the
standalone and consolidated financial results for the quarter ended December 31,2020, respectively, were

also qualified in respect of this matter.

2. We refer to Note 16 to the accompanying Statement, the Company's Long-term borrowings include Rs.
4319.07 lakhs as at March 31,2021 representing the loan outstanding (principal and interest dues) obtained
from EXIM bank. However, the closing balance confirmation of EXIM bank reflects Rs. 11120.57 lakhs as the
total outstanding (principal and interest dues) as at March 31,2021. The Company has derecognised the
outstanding liability of EXIM bank to the tune of Rs. 2797.59 lakhs during the current year which is not in
accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 21 'The effects of changes in Foreign Exchange rates'. Moreover,
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the derecognition of financial liability in part is not in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109
'Financial Instruments'. The Long- term borrowings reflected under the Non-Current liabilities has been
understated in the Statement to the tune of Rs. 6801.50 lakhs as at March 31,2021, Our opinion dated
August 07,2020 on the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31,2020 was also qualified

in respect of this matter.

The EXIM bank has recalled the loan vide letter reference No: EXIM: ChRO: 408:2018-19 dt: Jan 23,2019 for
total of USO 12.12 million towards Principal outstanding, Interest overdue and liquidated damages as on
December 31,2018. In the event of the Company not able to repay the loan recalled then the bank can
recover from the 8 MW WEGs movable fixed assets on which the bank is having first charge by way of
hypothecation against the Joan sanctioned. These assets are the one which generate the income to service
the Joan and accordingly will have impact on the company's ability to continue as a going concern. Our
opinion dated August 07,2020 on the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31,2020 was
also qualified in respect of this matter.

We refer to Note 4 to the accompanying Statement, the Company's Capital Advances shown under Property,
Plant & Equipment of Rs. 3398.99 lakhs which is related to the compensation claim from Suzlon Energy Ltd
for non-performance of the 6 MW machines purchased by the Company. The Honourable High Court of
Madras (Single bench) has passed an order on 26.11.2019 setting aside the Arbitral Award dated 22.07.2017
which was passed in favour of the Company. The Company has filed an appeal with the Honourable High
Court of Madras (Division bench) against the order referred above. In view of the uncertainty associated with
the outcome of the case, the recognition of the compensation claim as an asset is not in accordance of the
provisions of Ind AS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets' and Ind AS 109 'Financial
Instruments' and we are unable to comment on the recoverability of the compensation claim made by the
Company. Our opinion dated August 07,2020 on the standalone financial statements for the year ended
March 31,2020 was also qualified in respect of this matter.

We refer to Note 8 & 21 to the accompanying Statement, the Company had earlier derecognised the advance
paid as bad debts since there was uncertainty of recoverability of the same which has been recognised as
income under bad debts recovered during the year to the tune of Rs.102 lakhs including interest of Rs. 2
lakhs in respect of the bank guarantee issued by Dena bank (merged with Bank of Baroda) for advance
payment by the company to Mis. Cicon Environment Technology Ltd and reflected the same as receivable
from Bank of Baroda under Other Non-Current Assets. The Company has filed a suit bearingno.5 of 2007 and
the matter is pending before Honourable High Court of Bombay. In view of the uncertainty associated with the
outcome of the case, the recognition of the claim as an asset is not in accordance of the provisions of Ind AS
37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets' and Ind AS 109 'Financial Instruments' and we
are unable to comment on the recoverability of the aforementioned amount. Accordingly, had the bad debts
recovered not been recognised as income and correspondingly reflected as receivable, the profit before
exceptional items and tax for the year ended March 31,2021 would have been lower by Rs. 102 lakhs and
the Other Non-Current assets has been overstated in the Statement to the tune of Rs. 102 lakhs as at March

31,2021.
We refer to Note 10 to the accompanying Statement, the Company has trade receivables to the tune of
Rs. 667.57 lakhs out of which Rs. 228.96 lakhs relates to Interest recoverable from TNEB Thirunelveli and

BESCOM. The amount is lying as receivable for more than 3 years. As both are the Government entities, the
collection of the said amount was expected to be certain. In our opinion the financial asset is credit impaired
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and accordingly the loss allowance for expected credit losses to be recognised. Accordingly, had the
recognition of loss allowance for expected credit losses been made in line with the provisions of Ind AS 109
‘Financial instruments' in the financial statements, the profit before exceptional items and tax for the year
ended March 31,2021 would have been lower by Rs. 228.96 lakhs and the trade receivables is overstated by
Rs. 228.96 lakhs. Our opinion dated August 07,2020 on the standalone financial statements for the year
ended March 31,2020 was also qualified in respect of this matter.

7. We refer to Note 6 to the accompanying Statement, the Company's Non-current Investments includes
Investments in Revati Commercial Ltd to the extent of Rs. 200.5 lakhs as at March 31,2021. As per the share
certificate provided to us, the company is holding 24 lakh shares of Rs.10 each totaling to the investment
value of Rs. 240 lakhs. However, the company has derecognised the value of investment on receipt of the
amounts from the original transferor without reduction in the number of shares transferred. The derecognition
of financial asset in part is not in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109 'Financial Instruments'.
Accordingly, the Naon-Current Investments has been understated in the Statement to the tune of Rs. 39.5
lakhs as at March 31,2021,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilites under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and
the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our qualified opinion.

Material Uncertainty related to Going Concern

We draw attention to the Note 15 of the accompanying Statement which reflects the FCCB Equity portion. The
company is the defendant in a legal case filed vide C.P.No.172 of 2011 by the Trustees of the Foreign Currency Bond
Holders (FCCB) for winding up of the Company before the Honourable High court of Madras. It is pertinent to note that
the Honourable High Court of Madras has passed an order dated 20.05.2020 admitting the winding up petition and
also the Company is restrained from transferring, alienating encumbering or dealing with its immovable assets. The
Company has filed an appeal with the Division Bench of the Honourable High Court of Madras with the Prayer for order
of Interim Stay of all further proceedings in pursuance to the Judgment passed on 20.05.2020.

The above indicates that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concem. Pending resolution of the above uncertainty, the Company has prepared the aforesaid
Statement on a going concern basis.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the

standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
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these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in
our report.

Key Audit Matters Auditor's Response
Evaluation of key tax matters Principal Audit Procedures

The Company has material uncertain tax positions | Our audit procedures include the following substantive

including matters under dispute which involves | procedures:
significant judgement to determine the possible outcome e Obtained an understanding of key tax matiers;

of these disputes. and :
o The audit team, along with our intemal tax
Refer Note.36 to the financial statements. experts -

> Read and analysed select Key
correspondences, consultations obtained by
the management for key tax matters;

» Discussed  with  appropriate  senior
management and evaluated management's
underlying key assumptions in estimating the
tax provisions; and

» Assessed the management's estimate of the
possible outcome of the disputed cases by
considering legal precedence and other
judicial rulings.

Recoverability of Indirect tax receivables

As at March 31,2021, other non-current financial assets | We have involved our intemal experts to review the

in respect of cenvat credit recoverable amounting to Rs. | nature of the amounts recoverable, the sustainability
14.6 lakhs. and the likelihood of recoverability of the same.

Refer Note.7 to the Standalone financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to:

1. Note 11 to the accompanying Statement, in the absence of confirmations from the concerned banks, we are
unable to comment about the correctness of balances grouped under balance with banks to the extent of
Rs. 3.75 lakhs.
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2. Note 3 to the accompanying Statement which describes the uncertainties and the impact of Covid-19
pandemic on the Company's operations and results as assessed by the management.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.
Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Company's Board of directors are responsible for the preparation of other information. The other information
comprises Board's Report, Report on Corporate governance and Business responsibility report but does not include
the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s responsibility for the Standalone financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to
the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a frue and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian accounting Standards (Ind AS)
prescribed under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or

error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with goverance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
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describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in *Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

(a)

(b)

)

(d)

(e)

®

(9)

(h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books

of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act
except as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2021 taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2021 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B".

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of
section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and according to information and explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions
of section 197 of the Act; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:
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i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial position in its standalone
financial statements- Refer Note 36 to the financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses; and

i, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Educalion. and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For Sanjiv Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number. 003572S

CA G Ramakrishnan

Partner

Membership Number: 209035
UDIN: 21209035AAAACL1600

Place: Chennai
Date: 09 July, 2021
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Annexure “A” to Independent Auditors’ Report
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report
to the members of Indowind Energy Limited of even date)

1. In respect of the Company's Property, Plant & Equipment:

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of property, plant & equipment.

b. The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant & equipment
under which property, plant & equipment are verified in a phased manner over a period of three
years. In accordance with this programme, certain property, plant & equipment were verified during
the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this
periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the
nature of its assets.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and based on
the examination of the conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising
all the immovable properties of land and buildings which are free hold, are held in the name of the

Company as at the balance sheet date.

2 According to the information and explanation given to us, the physical verification of the inventory other than
energy stock has been conducted at the reasonable intervals by the management and there have been no
material discrepancies noticed during such verification.

3. According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted any loan, secured or
unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnership or other parties covered under in the register under
section 189 of the Companies Act,2013. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(iii)(a),(b) and (c) of the order
are not applicable.

4, In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans or provided any guarantees or given any security to which the provision of section 185 of the Companies
Act are applicable.

In respect of investments made by the Company and loans given to parties other than those covered in Section
185 of the Act, the Company had complied with the provisions of the section 186 of the Companies Act,2013.

5. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits during the year and accordingly paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

6. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act,
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8.

for any of the business activities of the Company.

1. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

a.

records of the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed
statutory dues including Provident fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Service
tax, Customs Duty, cess and other material statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited
during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Provident fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Service tax, Customs
Duty, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2021 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

b. Details of dues of Income Tax which have not been deposited as on 315t March, 2021 on account of
disputes are given below:

Statute Nature of Amount (Rs.) Period to which Forum where
dues in Lakhs the amount relates the dispute is pending
First appeliate authority
27.00 AY. 1998 - 1999 ~Commissioner
of Income tax appeals
449.62 Third appellate authority
(Tax effect-NIL) PP L ~ High Court of Madras

Income Tax
Act 1961 IT Matters 31.33 First appellate authority
under (S.14A-under AlY. 2009 - 2010 —~Commissioner
dispute regular and mat) of Income tax appeals
310.89° Second appellate authority
i AY.2013-2014 —Income Tax

effect-NIL;

(e ) Appellate tribunal

* Additions amount made in the assessment

There are no dues of Sales Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty, Customs Duty, Value Added Tax and Goods and Service
Tax which have not been deposited on account of disputes.

According to the information and explanations given to us and records examined by us, the details of default as
claimed by the EXIM bank in repayment of borrowings as at March 31,2021 are given below.
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Indowind Energy Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021

{All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

As at As at As at
Notes March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
Restated Restated
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 23,981.31 24,877.88 25,154.32
Intangible assets
Capital work in progress 5 95.60 75.75 571.72
Financial assets
Invesiments 6 1,114.49 1,104.99 1,110.05
Other financial assets 7 103,65 238.34 343.13
Other non-current assets 8 2.170.09 2,131.86 1,785.27
Total non-current assets 27,465.14 28,428.81 28,934.48
Current assets
Inventories 9 310.20 30.62 23.32
Financial assets
Trade receivables 10 683.06 394.59 502.46
Cash and cash equivalents 1" 382.04 189.63 37.20
Bank balances other than above 12 154.27 256.46 642,16
Other financial assets
Other current assets 13 81.01 85.00 104.98
Total current assets 1,610.59 956.30 1,310.12
Total Assets 29,075.73 29,385.11 30,244.61
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 14 8,974.15 8,974.15 8,974.15
Other equity 15 13,877.53 11,058.33 11,053.29
Total equity 22,851.68 20,032.48 20,027.45
Liabilities
Non-current liabllities
. Financial liabiliies
Borrowings 16 5,759.65 8,816.94 9,216.90
Provisions - - -
Deferred Tax Liabilities (net} -
Total non-current liabilities 5,759.65 8,816.94 9,216.90
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Trade payables 17 126.30 261.34 78.05
Other current liabilities 18 334.70 273.40 922,20
Short Term Provisions 19 3.40 0.93 .
Total current liabilities 464.40 §35.67 1,000.27
Total liabilities 6,224.05 9,352.63 10,217.17
Total Equity and Liabilities 29,075.73 29,385.11 30,244.61
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date altached
For and on behalf of the board For M/s Sanjlv Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(FRN No. 003572S)
BALA VENCKAT KUTTI RAVINDRANATHK S G.Ramakrishnan
Chairman Director Partner
DIN - 00765036 DIN - 00848817 M.No. 209035
Aarthy HARIBABU N K Place : Chennai
Company Secrefary Director - Finance Date : 09.07.2021
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Indowind Energy Limited
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2021

(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Notes For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Restated
Continuing Operations
A Income
Revenue from operations 20 1,635.66 1,892.38
Other income ' 21 206.36 68.25
Total income 1,842.02 1,060.63
B Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 22 410.87 544.03
Changes in inventories of finished goods 23 (174.22) (7.30)
Employee Benefils Expense 24 220.21 234.20
Finance costs g = 25 205.29 529.00
Depreciation and amortisation expense 26 932.16 930.76
Other expenses 27 222.11 288.42
Total expenses 1,816.43 2,519.11
C Profit before exceptional items and tax 25.59 (558.48)
Exceptional items 28 - 564.47
D Profit before tax from continuing operations 25.59 5.98
Income tax expense 29
Current tax 3.99 0.93
Deferred tax charge/ (credit) s 2
Profit for the year 21.60 5.05
E Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligations = -
Income tax relating to these items -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax a
Total comprehensive income for the year 21.60 5.05
Earnings per share 30
Basic eamings per share 0.02 0.01
Diluted earnings per share 0.02 0.01
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
' As per our report of even date attached
For M/s Sanjlv Shah & Associates
For and on behalf of the board Chartered Accountants
(FRN No. 003572S)
BALA VENCKAT KUTTI RAVINDRANATHK S G.Ramakrishnan
Chairman - Director Partner
DIN - 00765036 DIN - 00848817 M.No. 209035
Aarthy HARI BABU N K Place : Chennal
Company Secrefary Director - Finance Date : 09.07.2021
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Indowind Energy Limited

Standalone Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2021

(ANl amounts are in lakhs of indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Forthe year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Restatad
Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Profit before income tax 21.80 506
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amorfisation expense 932.16 930.76
(Profit)/ Loss on sale of fixed assel = -
Interest received (21.01) (27.52)
Finance costs 205.29 520,00
' 1,138.04 1,431.29
Change in operating assets and liabilities
{Increase)/ decrease In loans - -
{Increasa)/ decrease in Nen Current Investments 9.50 508
(Increase)f decrease in Other financial assels (160.22) 343.19
(Increase)/ decrease in inventories 279.58 (7.30)
{Increase)/ decrease in trade receivables 262.96 107.87
(Increase)/ decrease in Other assels’ (3.99) 19.97
Increasa/ (decrease) in provisions and other liabilities 63.77 (647.87)
Increase/ (decrease) in rade payables (135.04) 183.29
Cash generated from operations 1,454.61 14180
Less : Income taxes paid (nel of refunds) {3.99) (0.93)
Net cash from operating activities (A) 1,450.62 1,440.57
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of PPE (including changes in CWIP) (896.57) {772.41)
Sale proceeds of PPE (including changes in CWIP) - -
(Purchase)/ disposal proceeds of Investments - -
{Investments in)/ Maturity of fixed deposits with banks 102.19 385,70
Intsrest income 1.0 27.52
Net cash used In Investing activities (B) (773.37) -359.18
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from/ {repayment of) long term borrowings {279.55) {399.96)
Finance cosls {205.29) {529.00)
Nat cash from/ (used in} financing activitles (C) (484.84) (928.96)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 190241 152.42
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financlal year 18963 37.20
382.04 189.63

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year
Notes:

1, The above cash flow statement has been prepared under indirect method preseribed in Ind AS 7 "Cash Flow Statements”.

2. Components of cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks

- in current accounts 37869 183.61
Cash on hand 3.35 6.02
382.04 189.63
The accompanying notes form an inlagr_ai part of the financial statements
. As per our report of even date aftached
For Mis Sanjlv Shah & Associates
For and on behalf of tha board Chartered Accountants
{FRN No. 0035725)
BALA VENCKAT KUTTI RAVINDRANATHK S G.Ramakrishnan
Chaimman Director Pariner
DIN - 00765036 . DIN - 00848817 M.No. 209035
Aarthy HARI BABU N K Place : Chennai
Company Secretary Direclor - Finance Dale : 09.07.2021
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Indowind Energy Limited
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 34, 2021

1 Corporate Information
The Company was incorporated on July 19, 1995 as a privale limited company and was converted inlo a deemed public Imited company effective
September 30, 1997 and later in September 14, 2007 it listed its shares in BSE & NSE. The Registered-office is situated at Kothari bullding, 4th Floor,
No.114, Mahatama Gandhi Salai, Nungambakkam, Chennai - 600 034.The Company is engaged in the business of generation and distribuiion of power

through windmills.

Basis of preparation of financial statements

Statement of compliance
These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounling Standards {Ind AS) under the historical cosl convention on the accrual

basis except for certain financial instrurrients which are measured at fair values, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) (i the extent
notified) and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with
Rule 3 of the Companiss (Indian Accounfing Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standands) Amendment Rules, 2016.

(]

Basis of preparation and presentation
These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS), under the hislorical cost convention on the accrual basis

excepl for certain financial instruments which are measured al falr values, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) (o the extent notified) and
guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the
Companles (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules lssuad there after.

Accounting policias have been consistently applied except where a newly lssued accounting standard is initially @dopted or a revision fo an existing
accounling standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitheria In use

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting palicies and reported amounts of assels, liabiities, income and expenses and the
disclosure of conlingent liabiiies on the date of the financial stalements. Actual resuts could differ from those esfimates. Estimates and underfying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Any revision to accounting esimates is recognised prospectvely in current and future periods.

Functional and presentation cumrency
These financial statements are presenied in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s functional currency. All financial information presented in INR

has been rounded lo the nearest lakhs (up to two decimals).
The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 09th July 2021,

3 Significant Accounting Policies

a) Current versus non-current classification
The Company presenis assels and liabililies in the balance sheel basad on currenty non-current classification.

An assetis eated 25 curent when it is:
/) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operaling cycle
iy Held primarily for the purpase of trading i
iii) Expecled fo be realised within twelve months afier the reparting period, or
iv) Cash or cash equivalent unless resiricted from being exchanged or used to satie a liabiity for at least twelve months after the reporiing pariod

All other assets are classified as non-curent.

Aliability is current when:
1) Mis expecled to be setied in normal operating cycle
ii) Ités held primarily for the purpose of trading
iif) Itis due to be setfied within twelve months after the reporting period, or
iv) There is no unconditional right to defer the setflement of the liability for at least twelve months afler the reporfing period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assels and labilities,

The operating cycle s the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and thekr realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has
identified 1 month as its operating cycle.

b) Revenue Recognition
Sale of Power )
Sale of power is recognised at the point of generation of power from the plant and stock poinis. Whesever the company enlers into power sharing
agreement, income is recognised net of power share

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the considerafion received or receivable, taking inlo account contractually defined tamms of payment.
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Interest Income
Interast income s recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR s the rats that exactly discounts the estimaled future cash payments or receipts

over the expected life of the financial Instrument or a shorler period, where appropriale, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or io the
amortised costof a financial liability. When calculating the effective interestrale, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the
contractual tems of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, exlension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit
losses.

Other income
Dividend income is recognized when the company’s right fo receive dividend is established by the reporting date. Income from sale of CER{Carbon

Credits) is accounted for based on eligibility criteria
Property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress

Deamed cost option for first time adopter of Ind AS

Under the previous GAAP (Indlan GAAP), property, plant and aquipment ware carried in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation. The
Company has elected fo consider the previous GAAP carrying amount of the Plant and Equipment as the deemed cost as al the dale of transition,
viz., 1 April 2016. Howver, in the case of Lands we have adopted Mark 1o Market Value

Presentation

Property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impaiment losses, if
any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs of a qualifying asset, if the recognition criteria are
met. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required fo be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciales them separalely based on their
specific useful fives. All other repair and maintenance costs ane recognised in profit or loss as incumed.

Revenue expanses and revenue receipls incurred in connection with projact implementafion in so far as such expenss relate 1o the period prior o the
commencement of commercial production are freated as part of project cost and capitalised.

Component Cost
All materialf significant components have been identified for the plant and have been accounted separately. The useful life of such component are

analysed independenly and wherever components are having different useful life other than plant they are part of, useful life of components are
considered for calculation of depreciation.

The cost of replacing part of an item of properly, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the ilem if itis probable that the future
economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The cosls of repairs and maintenance are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incumed.

Machinery spares that can be issued only in connection with an ilem of fred assets and heir sue is expecied 1o be imegular are capilalised.
Replacement of such spares is charged in revenue. Other spares are charged as revenue expenditure as and when consumed,

Deracognition :
Gairs or losses arising from derecognition of property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and

lhe carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and koss when the asset is derecognized.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Depreciation is the systematic allocalion of the depreciable amount of an assel over ils useful life on a straight line method. The depreciable amount

for assets is the cost of an asset or ather amount substituted for cost, less 5% being ils residual value
Dapreciation is provided on straight fine method, over the useful ives specified in Schadule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation for PPE on additions is calculated on pro-rata basis from the dale of such additions. For delefionfdispasats, the depreciation is calculated
on pro-rala basis up to the date on which such assels have been discarded / sold. Additions bo fixed assets, cosfing Rs. 5000 each or less are fully

depreciated retaining its residual value.

The: residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewsd at each financlal year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriale,

Inventories

Inventories are camied at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costincludes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories
o their present location and condition. Costs are determined on weighled average method. In respect of work in progress and finished goods, the
applicable overheads are includad in the valuaion.

Net realisable value is the estimated sefing price in the ordinary course of business, less esiimated costs of completion and the esfimated costs
necessary io make the sale. .

Foreign currency transactions and translations

Transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currencles are initially recordad by the Company at the funcbional currency spot rates at the date at which the transaction first

qualifies for recogniion. However, for practical reasons, the Company uses an average rate, if the average approximates the actual rate at the dale of
the transaclion,

Monetary assets and liabllifes denominated in ioréign currencies are translaled at the functional currency spotrates of exchange at the reporting date.
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Exchange differences arising on setlement or ranslation of monetary items are recognised in profitor loss,

Man-monetary items that are m d in terms of historical costin a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
fransactions. Men-monetary items measured al fair value in a foreign currency are Iranslated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value
is determined. The gain or loss arising on transiation of nan-manatary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or
loss on the change in fair value of the item (1.8, translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OC! o profit or Ioss are

also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

Borrowing Costs )
Borrowing cost include interest computed using Effective Interest Rate method, amortisation of ancillary costs incurred and exchange

differences arising from foreign currency barrowings o the exlent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction, production of a qualifying asset are capitalised as part of the cost of that
asset which takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. The Company determines the amount of barrowing cost eligible for
capitalisation by applying capitalisation rate to the expenditure incurred on such cost. The capitalisation rate is determined based on the weighted
average rate of borrowing cost applicable o the borrowings of the Company which are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made
specifically towards purchase of the qualifying asset The amcunt of borrowing cost that the Company capitalises during the period does not exceed
the amount of borrowing costincurred during that period, All other borrowings costs are expensed in the period in which they ocour,

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific bormowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assels is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation,
All other borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Taxes

Current income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered fram or paid to the taxalion authorities. The tax rates
and tax laws used to compuie the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the

Company operates and generates taxable income.

Current income fax relafing to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in
equity). Current tax ilems are recognised in correlation 1o the underlying transaction either in OCI or direcily in equity. Management periodically
evaluates posifions taken in the fax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax requlations are subject to interpretation and eslablishes
provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts

for financial raporting purposes at the reporting date.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary difierences.

Deferred tax assels are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused fax losses can be ufilised. Where there is deferred tax assets arising from carry
forward of unused tax losses and unused tax created, they are recognised to the extent of deferred tax Bability,

The carrying amount of deferrad tax assets is reviewed at each reporfing date and reduced to the extent that i is no longer probable that sufficiant
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred fax asset to be uliised. Unrecognised deferred tax assels are re-assessad at sach
reparting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recavered.

Deferred tax assets and liabiliies are measured at the tax rates ihat are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is
settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reparting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised oulside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in eguity).
Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or direclly in equity.

Deferred tax assels and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists fo sef off current lax assets against current tax liabilities
and e deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority,

Retirement and ather employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits
A liability is recognised for shorl-lerm employee benefit in the period the relaled servics is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefils

expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

Defined contribution plans

Retiramant banafit in the form of providant fund is a defined confribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable
o the provident fund and super annuation fund. The Company recognizes contribution payable 1o the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an
employee rendars the refated service. If the confribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet dale sxceeds the
contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after daducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution
already paid exceeds the contribulion due for senvices received before the balance sheel dalg, then excess is recognized as an assel to the exlent that
fhe pre-payment will lead to, for exampla, 2 reduction in future payment or a cash refund.
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Defined benefit plans
The Company operales a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires confribufions lo be made to a separately administered fund. The cost of

p_rwbding benefits under the defined benefit plan ks determingd using the projected unit credit method.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gaing and lozses, the effect of the asset celling, excluding amounts included in nel interest on the net
defined benefit iability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounis included in net interest on the nel defined benefit liability), are recognised
immediately In the balance sheet wih a coresponding debit or credit fo retained eamings through OCI in the period in which they occur.
Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Compensated absences
The Company has a policy on compensaled absences which are both accumulating and non-accumulating in nature, The expected cost of

accumulating compensated absences is delermined by actuarial valuation performed by an independent actuary af each Balance Sheel date using
projected unit cradit method on the additional amount expected to be paid | availed as a resull of the unused entifement Ihat has accumulated at the
Balance Sheet date. Expense on non-accumulating compensaied absences is recognized in the period in which the absences occur,

Other long term employee benefits

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-lerm employee benefits are measured af the present value of the estimated future cash cutfiows
expected to be made by the Company in respect of services provided by the employees up fo Ihe reporting date. Liability for un-availed leave
considered to be long-term is carried based on an acluarial valuaion carried out at the end of each financial year.

i) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent asset

Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past event and it is probable that an
outliow of resources embodying economic benefils will be required to seftie the obligation and a relizble estimate can be made of the amount of the

obligation.

Provisions are discounted, if the effect of the time value of money is material, using pre-tax rates that reflects he risks spexific to the liability, When
discounting is used, an Increase in the provisions due to the passage of time is recognised as finance cost. These provisions are reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the cument best estimates.

Necessary provision for doubtful debis, claims, etc., are mads if realisation of monay is doubiful in the judgement of the management.

Contingent liabilities
A contingent ligbility is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmad by the occumence or non-occurrence of

oneor more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a present obligation that ks not recognized because it is not probable that an
outfiow of resources will be required to setle the obligation. A contingent liability alsc arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that
cannot be recagnized bacause it cannot be measured reliably. Contingent liabilities are disclosed separately.

Show cause nolices issued by various Governmenl authorities are considered for evaluation of contingent liabilities only when converted into demanid.

Contingent assets
Where an inflow of economig benefits is probable, the Company discloses a brief description of the nature of the confingent assets at the end of the
reporting period, and, where praclicable, an estimale of their financial effect. Conlingent assels are disclosed bul not recognisad in the financial

satements.

k) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances with original maturity of less than 3

months, highly liquid invastments that are readily convertible into cash, which are subject to insignificant risk of changas in value.

I} Cash Flow Statement
Cashi flows are presented using indirect method, whersby profit/ (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any

deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or paymenis.

Bank borrowings are generally considered 1o be financing activities. However, where bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand form an integral
part of an enlity’s cash management, bank overdrafis are included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of Cash flow

sfatement.

m) Eamings per share
The basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit for the perlod attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number

of aquity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted EPS is computed by divicing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic EPS and
also weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive polential equity shares. Dilutive potential
equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Diluive polential equity shares are determined.
independently for each period presentad. The number of equity shares and polentially dilutive equity shares ang adjusted for bonus shares, as

appropriate
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n) Estimation uncertainty relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-18:

In March 2020, the World Health Organisation declared COVID-19 a global pandemic. Consequent to this, Government of India declared a nation-wide
lockdown from 24th March 2020. Subsequently, the nation-wide lockdown was lifted by the Government of India, but regional lockdowns continue to be
implemented in areas with significant number of COVID-19 cases. Although, the Company witnessed significant improvement in its operations during
the second half of the year, the Company remains watchful of the potential impact of COVID-19 pandemic, particularly the current *second wave', on
resuming normal business operations on a continuing basis. Accordingly, the Company has assessed the impact of this pandemic on its business
operations and has considered all relevant internal and extemal information available up to the date of approval of these financial statements, fo
determine the impact on the Company’s revenue from operations and esfimation of sales related expenses over the foreseeable future and the
recoverability and carrying value of certain assets such as property, plant and equipment, investments, inventories, trade receivables, deferred tax
assels and input tax credit receivables. The impact of COVID-19 pandemic on the overall economic environment being uncertain may affect the
underlying assumptions and estimates used to prepare Company's financial results, which may differ from impact considered as at the date of approval
of these financials statements, The Company continues its business acfiviies, in line with the guidelines issued by the Government authorities, take
steps to strengthen its liquidity position, As the situation is unprecedented, the Company is closely monitoring the situation as it evolves in the future.
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Indowind Energy Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

As at As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
Restated Restated
5 Capital Work-in-progress
Capital Work-In-progress 95.60 75.75 571.72
95.60 75.75 571.72
6 Non-current investments
Trade - Unquoted
Indowind Power Private Limited
682600 (previous year : 836560 fully paid equity shares of Z10/-] 68.26 66.26 68.26
Revati Commercial Private Limited
2400000 (previous year : 2400000 fully paid equity shares of 10/-] 200.50 215.00 240.00
The Jain Sahakari Bank Limited
[4247 (Previous year : 4247 fully paid equity shares of ¥10/-] 414 414 4.14
Other Non-current Investments - at FVTPL
Keyman Insurance Policy 841.60 817,60 797,66
1,114.49 1,104,99 1,110.05
Total non-current Invasﬁnenté
Aggregate cost of unquoted investments 27289 287.39 312.39
7 Other non- current financial assets
(Unsecured, considered good)
Security deposits 64.31 174.23 216.99
Balances with government authorities 2556 36.49 37.94
Unamortised interest expense 13.78 27,62 88.20
103.65 238.34 343.13
8  Other non-current assets
(Unsecured, considered good)
Capital advances with
Others - 81.37 96.62
Advances Other than capital Advances
Others 408.79 86.48 116.13
Related Parties 1,761.30 1,901.61 1,542 .52
Others
Windmill Consumables - 62.40 -
2,170.09 2,131.86 1,7558.27
9 Inventories
Energy Stock 225.80 8.62 1.32
Windmill Consumables 84.40 22.00 22.00
310.20 30.62 23.32
10 Trade receivables*
{unsecured, considered good)
Qutstanding for a period exceeding six months from due
date of payment 308.97 324.19 42742
Other debts 374.08 70.40 75.04
683.00 394.59 502.46

# Balances are subject to confirmation.
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Indowind Energy Limited :
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

{All ameunts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

As at As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
12 Other Bank Balances
In fixed deposits
In margin money deposit with banks *
More than 3 months but less than 12 months
In Deposit Accounts
Unpaid Dividend Account
Earmarked Deposits* 154,27 256,46 642.16
Others
154.27 256.46 642.16
* lien marked against outstanding letters of credit
13  Other current assets
(Unsecured, considered good) .
Advances to employees 13.53 31.99 11.03
Pre-paid Expenses 1221 8.86 17.30
Others 55.27 44.15 76.65
Miscellaneous expenses to be written off z
81.01 85.00 104.98
14 Capital
Authorised Share Capital
100,000,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
Issued Share Capital
89741486 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 8,974.15 8,974.15 8,974.15
3,974.15 8,974.15 8,974.15
Subscribed and fully paid up share capital
89741486 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 8,974.15 8,974.15 8,974.15
8,974.15 8,974.15 ' 8,974.15
Notes:
(@  Reconciliation of number of equity shares subscribed
Balance as at the beginning of the year 8,97,41,486 8,97,41,486 8,97,41,486
Add: Issued during the year
Balance at the end of the year 8,97,41,486 8,97,41,436 8,97,41,486
(b) Shares issued for consideration other ihan cash

(c)

There are no shares which have been issued for consideration other than cash during the last 5 years.

Shareholders holding more than 5% of the total share capital
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Indowind Energy Limited _
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

{All amounts are In lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

As at As at As at
; March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
(d)  Rights, preferences and restrictions in respect of equity shares issued by the Company

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 each. The equity shares of the company having par value of Rs.10/- rank pari-passu in
all respects including vating rights and entitlement to dividend. ,

15

General reserve 345.09 (2,474.10) (2,479.15)
Securities Premium Reserve 7,125.64 7,125.64 7,12564
Capital Reserve 190.90 190.90 190.90
FCCB Equity Portion 6,215.90 6,215.90 6,215.90
Retained Eamings - - -
Total 13,877.53 11,058.33 11,053.29
a) General reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year (2,474.10) (2,479.15) (2,479.15)
2,777.74
Additions/ (deductions) during the year 4145 5.05
Balance at the end of the year 345.09 (2,474.10) (2,479.15)
b) Securities Premium Reserve
Balance as at beginning and end of the year 7,125.64 7,125.64 i 7,125.64
¢) Capital Reserve
Balance as at beginning and end of the year 190.90 190.90 190.90
d) FCCB « Equity Portion
Balance at the beginning of the year 6,215.90 6,215.90 6,215.90
Additions during the year - - -
Deductions/Adjustments during the year . - 4
Balance at the end of the year 6,215.90 6,215.90 6,215.90
e) Retained Earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year - - .
Additions during the year 2,873.34 .
Deductions/Adjustments during the year - - .
Balance at the end of the year 2,873.34 . .
16 Long Term Borrowings
From Banks 4,319.07 7,116.66 8,163.63
From Other Financial Institutions 1,752.42 1,963.44 1,985.77
' 6,071.49 9,080.10 10,119.40
Less: Current Maturities 311.84 263.16 902.50
5,759.65 8,816.94 9,216.90
17 Trade payables
Trade payables " 126.30 261.34 78.05
Total 126.30 261.34 78.05

Other Equity

** Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been defermined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected by the
management represents the principal amount payable to these enterprises. There are no interest due and outstanding as at the reporting date.

# Balances are subject to confirmation. -
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As at As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01,2019
18  Other current liabilities
Current malurities of long term debt
From Banks . - 639.34
From Others 311.84 263.16 263.16
Employee Payables 13.50 092 14.08
Statutory Dues Payable 9.36 9.32 5.62
334.70 273.40 922.20
19 Provisions (Current) )
Provision for Income Tax (net of advance tax) 340 0.93
3.40 0.93
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20 Revenue from operations
Sale of Products

- Electricity

21 Otherincome

Interest Income
Interest from Banks on Deposits

Interest Income - Associates

Interest Income - Others
Dividend Income

Keyman Insurance Bonus

Others

22  Cost of materials consumed
Direct Cost incurred at Power Generation Site

23 Changes in inventories of work-in-progress, stock in trade and finished goods

Opening Balance
Work in Progress
Energy Stock

Closing Balance
Work in Progress
Energy Stock

Total changes in inventories

24 Employee benefits expense
Salaries and wages
Contribution to Provident and other funds
Staff Welfare Expenses
Employee Mediclaim Expenses

25 Finance Cost
Interest Expenses
On Borrowings

26 Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

“Forthe yearended For the year ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
1,635.66 1,892.38
1,635.66 1,892.38

552 17.27
15.49 10.25

- 013
24,00 18.94
161.36 2067
206.36 68.25
410.87 544,03
410.87 544.03

8.62 132

8.62 1.32
182.84 8.62
182.84 8.62
174.22 7.30
194.54 204.32
11.54 13.79

5.54 7.67

8.62 8.42
220.21 234.20
205.29 529,00
205.29 529.00
932.16 930.76
932.16 _930.76




Indowind Energy Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(Al amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)
27  Other expenses

Advertisement 1.23 1.38
AGM/EGM Expenses 0.34 12.08
Bank Charges 0.13 0.05
Books and periodicals 0.24 0.15
Business Promotion 491 233
Communicaticn 2.3 217
Legal and Professional 62.32 13283
Miscellaneous Expenses 298 1.99
Payments to auditors 3.90 390
Power and Fuel 5.60 6.60
Printing and Stationery : ' 236 282
Rates and taxes 90.15 58.11
Repairs and Maintenance -Buildings 17.54 15.96
Repairs and Maintenance -Vehicles 1.85 226
Rent 13.50 -
Sitting fees 496 330
Prior Period Expenses 389 2017
Travelling and Conveyance 3.91 2174
22211 288.42
Payment to auditors
Statutory Audit Fees 3.90 390
Tax Audit Fees d -
For Taxation Matters -
For Cerification / Representation Matters 2 -
: 3.90 3.90
28  Exceptional items
Differencial Interest and Fees - 56447
Impairment of Assels ; -
Total : . 564.47
29 Income tax expense
{a) Income tax expanse
Current tax
Current tax on profits 3.99 0.93
Total current tax expense 3.99 0.93
Deferred tax
Opening Balance . .
Deferred tax adjustments
Total deferred tax expensel(benefit) . -
Income tax expense 3.99 0.93
b) The income fax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:
Profit before tax from continuing operations 25.59 5.98
Income tax expense calculated at 30.9% (2018-19: 30.9%) = 5
Tax Rate Changes (30.9%-30.9%) * -
Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining faxable profit -
Income tax expense . -

The Impactis due to the difference in tax rate adopted for the current year deferred tax and
previous year deferred tax
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30

#H

33

¢) Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income
Deferred tax ' :

Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation

Total income tax recognised in other comprehensive income

d) Movement of deferred tax expense during the year ended March 31, 2021

Diluted eamings per share (Rs)

Earnings in foreign currency
FOB value of exporis

. Anti dumping duty refund (net of payments)

Expenditure in foreign currency
Interest payment & Principal Repayment against EXIM Bank Borrowing
Services Charges

Value of Imports {on C.LF basis)

Consumables and Stores
Capital goods and Spares

84

Deferred tax (liabilities)/assets in relation to: Opening Recognised in Recognised in Closing balance
balance profitor loss Other
comprehensive
income

Property, plant, and equipment and Intangible Assets -
Expenses allowable on payment basis under the Income
Tax Act N
Remeasurement of financial instruments under Ind AS
Other temporary differences
MAT Credit entitiement

Total -
e) Movement of deferred tax expense during the year ended March 31, 2020
Deferred tax (llabilities)/assets in relation to: Opening Recognised in Recognised in Closing balance

balance profit or loss Other
comprehensive
income

Property, plant, and equipment and Intangible Assets : g
Expenses allowable on payment basis under the Income - -
Other temporary differences - - -
MAT Credit entitlement 2

Total - - -
Eamings per share
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company 2160 5.05
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 8,97,41,486 8,97,41,486
Basic earnings per share (Rs) * 0.02 0.01

0.02 0.01
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{All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

34 Value of imported and indigenous Raw materials, Packing materials consumed and Consumable Spares during the

35

36

37

financial year and the percentage of each to the total consumption

Number of external customers each contributing more than 10% of total revenue
Total revenue from the above customers

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Value Percentage (%) alue Value Percentage (%)
Imported s = . .
Indigenous ; - - - .
Disclosures required by the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED)
Act, 2006 are as under )
(a) The principal amount remaining unpaid at the end of the
(b) The delayed payments of principal amount paid beyond the - -
(c) Interest actually paid under Section 16 of MSMED Act - -
(d) Normal Interest due and payable during the year, for all the delayed payments, as per the agreed - 2
terms
(e) Total interest accrued during the year and remaining -
*This information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
information available with the Company.
Commitments and contingent asset & contingent liability
Particul Year ended Year ended
o March 31,2021  March 31,2020
Contingent Liability
Statutory 27.00 27.00
Others 787.71
814.7 2700
Contingent Asset
Net Claims On Banks 7,131.69 6,826.17
Claims On Utilities - 105.41
Net Claims On Venders 5,983.82 4,494.66
Claims for non delivery by vendors 785.00 785.00
13,900.51 12,211.25
Excess of Contingent Asset over Contigent Liability 13,085.80 12,184.25
Operating Segments
The company is engaged in the business of "Power Generation,Project sale and others which include finance" and therefore, has reported under
each reportable segment as per Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments”
Information relating to geographical areas
(a) Revenue from external customers
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
India 1,635.66 1,802.38
Total 1,635.66 1,802.38
(b) Non current assets
The manufacturing facilities of the Company is situated in India and no non-current assets are held outside India
(c) Information about major customers
- |Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Nil Nil

Total
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38  Operating lease arrangements

The Company has entered into operating lease arrangements for certain facilities. The leases are cancellable at the option of either party to lease

and may be renewed based on mutual agreement of the parties. Lease payments recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss is Rs. 7.20 Lakhs
(Previous year Rs. 7.20 Lakhs)
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40 Financial Instruments

Capital managemant
The Company manages s capital to ensure that entities In the Company will be able to continue as going concern, while maximising the retum to stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

Tha Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual operating plans and fong-term product and ofher stralegic investment plans. The funding requiremants are met through equity, long-term
borrowings and other short-lerm borrowings,

For the purposes of the Company’s capilal management, capilal includes issued capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable o the equity holders.

Goaring Ratio: . March 31, 201 March 31, 2020
Debt 6.071.49 9,080.10
Less: Cash and bank balances . 536.31 679.36
Net debt 553517 8,400.73
Total equity 285168 20,027.45
Nt debt to equity ratio (%) 4.2% 41.95%
Categories of Financial Instruments March 31, 2021 March 34, 2020
Financial assets
2. Measured at amortised cost
Loans Given = -
Other non-current financial assets * 217009 2131.86
Trade receivables 653.06 394.59
Cash and cash equivalents w204 189,63
Bank balances other than above 15427 256.46
Other financial assels
b. Mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Investments 1,11449 1,104.99
Financial liabilities
a. Measured at amortised cost L
Borrowings (short term) * =
Trade payables T 126.30 261.34

b. Mandatorily measured st fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Derivalive instruments "

Financlal risk management objectives
The treasury function provides sarvices to the business, co-ordinates abcess to domestic and intemational financial markets, monitors and manages the financial risks relating to the oparations through Interal risk reports

‘which analyse exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. These risks include market risk (including currency risk, Interest rate: fisk and other price risk), crecit risk and liquidity risk.

The Company seeks to minimise the effects of these risks by sing natural hedging financial instruments and forward contracts to hedge risk exposures. The use of financial derivatives Is governed by the Company's
policies approved by the board of directors, which provide written principles on foreign exchange risk, the use of financial derivatives, and the investment of excess liquidity. The Company does not ender ino or lrade
financial Instruments, including derivative financial instruments, for speculative purposes.

Market risk

Markat risk is the risk of any loss in future eamings, in realizable fair values or in future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial instrument. The Company's activities expose i primarily to the
financial risks of changes in foreign mhangsmssandudms!mhaﬂnf‘ pany actively ges its ammm:mummmusmmmmmamwm
as forward conlracts and ¥ swaps, quired, to miligate the risks from such exp The use of desivati is subject o limits and regular monitoring by appropriate levels of management
Foreign currency risk management

The C undertakes { fions denominated in foreign i h to exchange rate fucluations adse. The Company actively ges its curmency rale exposures through a cenlralised

mhmmmmmmwnmmmmmmWaMmummm iw.ambmmwmmwwhmum

The camrying amounts of the Company’s foreigr y denominated monetary assets and monetary Eabiliics at the end of the reporting period are es follows:
As on March 31, 2021 (all amounts are in equivalent Rs. in lakhs)
Liabiliies Assels. Net overall
iexposure on the
Curency Gross exposure Emmhedged el Eability exposure on | Giross exposure an»euiehemd INei asset cumency - net
using derivatives the cumency using derivatives expasure on the assets | (nel
currency fabifitios)
Uso - - - . g
EUR - = E -
In INR - o & i . o
As on March 31, 2020 (ail amounts are in equivalent Rs. in lakhs}
Liabillies Assels Net overal
exposure on the
Currency Gross exposure [Exposure hedged Net liability exposureon | Gress exp Exf hedged  [Net asset cumency - net
' using derivatives the currency using derivatives exposure on the assets / (net
curmency liabilities)
usD - . . .
EUR "
in INR « -
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Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

Movement in the functional currencies of the various operations of the Ci:nrn,parr;‘r agalnst major forelgn currencles may impact the Company's revenues from its operations. Any weakening of the funclnnd Ccurranty may
impact the Company's cost of imports and cost of b ings and quently may the cost of financing the Company's capital expenditures. The foreign exchange rate sensitivity is calculated for each currency
by aggregation of the: net foreign exchange rale exposure of a curency and a simultaneous paraliel foreign exchange rates shit in the foreign exchange rates of each cumency by 2%, which represents management's
assessment of the reascnably possible change in foreign exchange rates. The sensitiity analysis includes only cutstanding foreign cumrency denominated monetary ilems and adjusts their transtation at the period end for

& 2% change in forelgn currency rates.

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange risk because the exposurs at the end of the reporting period does not refisct the exposure during the year.

Interest rate risk management

The Company fs exposed 10 interst rate risk because it bormow funds at both fixed and floating interest rates. The risk is managed by the Company by maintaining an appropriate mix between fived and floating rate
borrowings and by the use of intsrest rate swap contracts. Hedging activities are evalualed regularly to align with interest rale views and defined risk appelile, ensuring the most cost-effective hedaing stratenies are
applied. Further, in appropriate cases, the Company also effects changes in the borowing arrangements to convert floating inferest rates to fixed interest rafes.

Intarest rate sensitivity analysis 1

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on the exposture o interest rates for both derivatives and non-derivative instruments at the end of the reporting period. For floating rate liabilities, the analysis is
preparad assuming the amount of the Fability outstanding at the end of the reporting peried was outstanding for the whole year. A 25 bagis point increase or decrease js used when reporting interast rate risk internally to
key management personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest rales.

Credit risk management
Credit risk arises when a customer or counterparty does not meet its obligations under a customer confract or financial instrument, leading fo a financial loss. The Company is exposed o credit risk from its operating

activities primarily trade receivables and from its ﬁna"lnhgf Investing activities, including deposits with banks and foreign exchange transactions, The Company has no significant concentration of credit risk with amy
counterparty. :

Exposure to credit risk
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure is the tolal of the canying amount of balances with banks, short term deposits with banks, trade receivables,

margin money and other financial assets excluding equity investments.

(a) Trade Receivables:
Trade receivables are consisting of a large numbér of customers. The Company has credit evaluation policy for each customer and, based on tha evaluation, credrt limit of each customer is defined. Wherewver the

Company assesses the credit risk as high, the exposure is backed by either bank, guaranteefletier of credit or security deposits.

The Company does not have higher concentration of credit risks to.a single custorner. As per simplified approach, the Company makes provision of expected credit losses on trade receivables using a provision malrix ko
mitigate the risk of defaull in paymenls and makes appropriate provision at each reporting date wherever oulstanding & for longer period and involves higher risk.
{b) Investments, Derivative Instruments, Cash and Cash Equivalents and Bank deposits

Credit Risk on cash and cash equivalents, deposits with the banks/financial institutions is generally low a2 the said daposits have bean made with the banksfinancial ngtifutions, who have been assigned high credit rating
by intemalional and domestic rating agancies,

Credit Risk on Derivative Instruments is genesally low as the Company enters into the Derivative Contracts with the reputed Banks.

Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved Financial Institutions/Counterparty, Investments primarily include investment in unils of quoted Mutual Funds, quoted Bands, Noa-Corvertible Debentures fssued
by GovemmentiSemi-Government Agencies/PSU Bonds/High Investment grade Corporales ete, These Counterparties have low credit risk. The Company has stendard operating procedures and investment policy for
deployment of surplus liquidity, which allows investment in debt securities and mutual fund schemes of debt and arbitrage categories and restricts the exposure in equity markets.

Offsetting related disclosures
Offsetting of cash and cash equivelents to borrowings as' per the consortium agreement is available only to the bank in the event of a default. Company does nol have the right to offset in case of the counter party's

bankruptey, therefore, these disclosures are not required.

Liguidity risk management
Liquidity risk refers to thé risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations. The objective of liquidity risk management is. 1o maintzin sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per
requirements. The Company invests its surplus funds in bank fixed deposit, which camy minimal mark to market risks. The Company also constantly monitors funding options available In the debt and capital markets with a

view to maintalning financlal flexibility.

Liquidity tables
The following tables datal the Company's ining cont | maturity for its non-dervative financial Eabillies with agreed repayment periods. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of

financial labilties based on the eariest date on which the Company can be required to pay.

March 31, 2021 ’ . Due in 1styear Duein2nd to Shyear  Due after Sthyear  Carrying amount
Trade payables 126.30 - - 126.30
Other financial Babilities - - - -
Borrowings (including interest acorued thergon upto the reporting date) 3184 = 5,750.65 6,071.49
438.14 . 5750.65 6,197.79
March 31, 2020 ) Duginistyear - DueinlndtoSthyear  Due after fhyear  Caerying amount
Trade payables 230.34 - - 261.34
Other financial liabilities - - - -
Bomowings (including interest accrued thereon upto the reporting date) 263.16 - 8,816.94 8.816.94
02,50 . 8,616.94 8,078.28

March 31,2021 March 31, 2020

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not measured at fair value (but

fair valua disclosures are required): il : il
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41 Related party disclosure

a) List of parties having significant influence

The Company does not have any holding company

Holding company
Entities in which directors are Interested
subsidiary Indowind Power Private Limited
Associate Companies Indus Finance Limited
Ind Eco Ventures Limited
Indonet Global Limited
Indus Nutri Power Private Limited
Loyal Credit and Investments Limited
Indus Capital Private Limited
Everon Power Limited
Bekae Properties Private Limited
Soura Capital Private limited
Perpetual Power Private Limited
Bvk Agri Producer Company Secretary
Kishore Electro Infra Private limited
Key management personnel
Bala V Kutti ' Chairman
K $ Ravindranath Whole Time Director
Aarthy Company Secretary

b) Transactions during the year

iR Nature of Transactions bt
Subsidiary )
Power Share Income 946.19 939.37
Investments 68.26 68.26
Companies where key managerial personnel has significant influence
Power Share Income 107.57 85.94
Interest Income - E
Investments - =
Directors
Travelling Expense - 10.60
Sitting Fees 4.20 2.80

c) Balance at the end of the year

S e e

Compahi

Capital Advances/Guarantee Deposits- Secured
Other Non Current Assels
Loans & Advances
Other Current Assets
Long Term Trade Advances
Capital WIP
Suhsidiary

es where Key Managerial Person have significant influen
Capital Advances - Acquisition of 6Mw Wind Project
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42 Accounting Policies, Changes In Accounting Estimates and Errors

Overall principle :
The financial statement has baen restated as finance cost & insurance banus pertaining to prior periods wass nol accounted in lhe prior periods which have been comected during the cument year,

The following are theitems of prior perfod which have been correctad during the year:

Balance Sheet itam As st March 31, 2020 As al Aprd 1, 2019
Property, Plant & Equipemant 152 752
Capital work In progress. 1575 7575
Inventaries 200 2200
Relained Eamings 6783 67.83
Trada Payable 2200 2m
Sffscton EPS;

For theyaar ended March
Parliculars 31,2020
Basio EPS ¥
Diuled EPS =
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43

Retirement benefit plans

Defined contribution plans

In accordance with Indian law, eligible employees of the Company are entitied to receive benefils in respect of provident fund, a defined contribution plan, in which both
employees and the Company make monihly coniributions at a specified percentage of the covered employess’ salary. The contribulions, as specified under the law, are
made o the Provident Fund.

The total expense recognised In profit or loss of Rs. 10.07 Lakhs (for the year ended March 31, 2020: Rs. 10.82 Lakhs) represents contribution paid to these plans by the
Company at rates specified in the rules of the plan.

Defined bensfit plans
(a) Gratuity

Graluity Iis payable as per Payment of Graluity Act, 1972. In terms of the same; gratuity & computed by multiplying last drawn salary (basic salary including dearness
Allowance if any) by completed years of conlinuous service with part thereof in excess of six months and again by 15/26. The Act provides for a vesting period of 5 years
for withdrawal and relirement and a monetary ceffing on graluily payable fo an employee on separalion, as may be prescribed under the Payment of Gratuily Act, 1972,
from time o ime. However, in cases where an enterprise has more favourable terms in this regard the same has been adopied.

These plans typically expose the Company to actuarial risks such as: investment risk, interest rate risk and salary risk.

Investment risk : The present value of the defined benefit plan Eability is calculated using a discount rate determined by
reference to the market ylelds on government bonds denominated in Indian Rupees. If the actual return on
plan asset is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit

Interest risk Adecrease in the bond interest rate wil increase the plan liability. However, this will be partially offset by an
Increase in the return on the plan’s debt invesiments.
Longevity risk The present value of the defined benefit plan llability is calculated by reference 1o the best estimate of the

mortality of plan participants both during and after their employment, An Increase in the life expectancy of
the plan participants will increase the plan's liability.

Salary rigk The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future sslalrlas of plan
b parlicipants. As such, an increase in the salary of the plan participants will Increase the plan's Rability.

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows:

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Discount Rate 8.00% p.a. 8.00% p.a.
Rate of Increase In compensation level 7.00% p.a. 7.00% p.a.
Rate of Relum on Flan Assels

Expected Average Remaining Working Lives of Employees

(years)

The estimates of fulure salary increases, considered in actuarial vasation, take acoount of inflation, senvority, prometion and other relevant factors, such as supply and
demand in the employment market

Amounts recognised in total comprehensive income In respect of these defined benefit March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
plans are as follows: Rs. Lakhs Rs. Lakhs
Current service cost - -
Net interest expense 353 353
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest expense) = =
Components of defined benefil costs recognised in profit or loss 353 353

Remeasurement on the net defined benefit liability comprising:
Actuarial {gains)osses recognised during the period 5 -
Components of defined benefit costs recognised in other comprehensive income - -
353 358

1} The drrenlwvbe cost and the net interest expense for the year are included in the ‘employee benefits expense’ in profit or loss.
iy The remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability is included in other comprehensive income.

92



The amount included in the balance sheet arising from the Company's obligation in
respect of its defined benefit plans is as follows:

Present value of defined benefit obgation 4973 46.37

Fair value of plan assets (50.77) 47.41)

Net liabllity/ (asset) arising from defined benefit obligation (1.04) (1.04)

Funded (1.04) {1.04)

Unfunded - -
(1.04) {1.04)

The above provisions are reflected under ‘Provision for employee benefits- gratuity’ (fong-term provisions). Excess of falr value of plan assels over presentvam of

obligation is reflectad under 'Prepaid expenses- graluity' (other current assets)

Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligation in the current year were

as follows:

Opening defined benefit obligation 4741 44.05

Current service cost -

Interest cost 353 353

Actuarial (gains}losses

Beneflls paid {1.20) (1.20)

Closing defined benefit obligation 49.73 46.37

Movements in the fair valua of the plan assets in the current year were as follows:

Opening fair value of plan assels 47.41 44,05

Acquisition Adjustment ,

Interest Income 3.53 353

Return on plan assets "

Contributions 1.04 1.04

Benefits paid (1.20) {1.20)

Acluarial gains/{loss) 1

Others - #

Closing falr value of plan assets 50.77 47.41

In view of the fact that the Company for preparing the sensitivity analysis considers the present value of the defined benefit obligation which has been calculated using the
projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same as that applied in calcufating: the defined benefit obligation liability recognised in the

balance sheet.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financlal statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Mis Sanjlv Shah & Associates
For and on behalf of the board Chartered Accountants
(FRN No, 0035725)
BALA VENCKAT KUTTI RAVINDRANATHK S G.Ramakrishnan
Chalrman Director Partner
DI - 00765036 DiIN - 00848617 M.No, 208035
Place : Chennal
Date : 08.07.2021
Aarthy 2 HARIBABUNK:
Company Secretary Director - Flnance
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
INDOWIND ENERGY LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Indowind Energy Limited (hereinafter referred
to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to as “the
Group”), which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the consolidated statement of
Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements of subsidiary referred to in the Other Matters
section of our report, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our
report, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the
‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended ('Ind AS') and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of
the Group as at March 31, 2021, its consolidated profit, its consolidated total other comprehensive income, the
consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. We refer to Note 25 to the accompanying Statement, there is a legal dispute between the Holding Company
and the Exim Bank on non-release of the balance loan of $12.11 million as per the initial agreed terms and
the matter is pending before Honourable High Court of Bombay, The Holding Company has not provided for
the interest (including penal and additional interest) during the year on the EXIM loan as against the interest
charged by the bank. The entire interest including the penal and additional interest for the year ended March
31,2021 amounts to Rs. 1614.61 lakhs which is determined based on the closing balance confirmation of
EXIM bank, Accordingly, had the interest including the penal and additional interest been provided in line with
the bank in the financial statements, the profit before exceptional items and tax for the year ended March
31,2021 would have been lower by Rs. 1614.61 lakhs. Our opinion dated August 07,2020 on the
consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31,2020 and our review report dated February
11,2021 on the standalone and consolidated financial results for the quarter ended December 31,2020,
respectively, were also qualified in respect of this matter.

2. We refer to Note 16 to the accompanying Statement, the Group's Long-term borrowings includes Rs.
4319.07 lakhs as at March 31,2021 representing the loan outstanding (principal and interest dues) obtained
from EXIM bank. However, the closing balance confirmation of EXIM bank reflects Rs. 11120.57 lakhs as the
total outstanding (principal and interest dues) as at March 31,2021, The Holding Company has derecognised
the outstanding liability of EXIM bank to the tune of Rs. 2797.59 lakhs during the current year which is not in
accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 21 'The effects of changes in Foreign Exchange rates'. Moreover,
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the derecognition of financial liability in part is not in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109
'Financial Instruments'. The Long- term borrowings reflected under the Non-Current liabilities has been
understated in the Statement to the tune of Rs. 6801.50 lakhs as at March 31,2021. Our opinion dated
August 07,2020 on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31,2020 was also qualified
in respect of this matter.

The EXIM bank has recalled the loan vide letter reference No: EXIM: ChRQ: 408:2018-19 dt; Jan 23,2019 for
total of USO 12,12 million towards Principal outstanding, Interest overdue and liquidated damages as on
December 31,2018. In the event of the Holding Company not able to repay the loan recalled then the bank
can recover from the 8 MW WEGs movable fixed assets on which the bank is having first charge by way of
hypothecation against the Joan sanctioned. These assets are the one which generate the income to service
the loan and accordingly will have impact on the Holding Company's ability to continue as a going concem.
Our opinion dated August 07,2020 on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31,2020
was also qualified in respect of this matter.

We refer to Note 4 to the accompanying Statement, the Group's Capital Advances shown under Property,
Plant & Equipment of Rs. 3398.99 lakhs which is related to the compensation claim from Suzlon Energy Ltd
for non-performance of the 6 MW machines purchased by the Holding Company. The Honourable High Court
of Madras (Single bench) has passed an order on 26.11.2019 setting aside the Arbitral Award dated
22.07.2017 which was passed in favour of the Holding Company. The Holding Company has filed an appeal
with the Honourable High Court of Madras (Division bench) against the order referred above, In view of the
uncertainty associated with the outcome of the case, the recognition of the compensation claim as an asset is
not in accordance of the provisions of Ind AS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets' and
Ind AS 109 'Financial Instruments' and we are unable to comment on the recoverability of the compensation
claim made by the Holding Company. Our opinion dated August 07,2020 on the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended March 31,2020 was also qualified in respect of this matter.

We refer to Note 8 & 21 to the accompanying Statement, the Holding Company had earlier derecognised the
advance paid as bad debts since there was uncertainty of recoverability of the same which has been
recognised as income under bad debts recovered during the year to the tune of Rs.102 lakhs including
interest of Rs. 2 lakhs in respect of the bank guarantee issued by Dena bank (merged with Bank of Baroda)
for advance payment by the Holding Company to Mis. Cicon Environment Technology Ltd and reflected the
same as receivable from Bank of Baroda under Other Non-Current Assets. The Holding Company has filed a
suit bearingno.5 of 2007 and the matter is pending before Honourable High Court of Bombay. In view of the
uncertainty associated with the outcome of the case, the recognition of the claim as an asset is not in
accordance of the provisions of Ind AS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Confingent Assets' and Ind
AS 109 'Financial Instruments' and we are unable to comment on the recoverability of the aforementioned
amount. Accordingly, had the bad debts recovered not been recognised as income and correspondingly
reflected as receivable, the profit before exceptional items and tax for the year ended March 31,2021 would
have been lower by Rs. 102 lakhs and the Other Non-Current assets has been overstated in the Statement
to the tune of Rs. 102 lakhs as at March 31,2021,

We refer to Note 10 to the accompanying Statement, the Group has trade receivables to the tune of
Rs. 495.82 lakhs out of which Rs. 228,96 lakhs relates to Interest recoverable from TNEB Thirunelveli and
BESCOM. The amount is lying as receivable for more than 3 years. As both are the Government entities, the
collection of the said amount was expected to be certain. The Holding Company has filed the petition before
the Honourable Tamil Nadu Electricity Regulatory Commission claiming the interest recoverable from TNEB,
Thirunelveli for which the outcome is unascertainable at this stage. In our opinion the financial asset is credit
impaired and accordingly the loss allowance for expected credit losses to be recognized. Accordingly, had the
recognition of loss allowance for expected credit losses been made in line with the provisions of Ind AS 109
‘Financial instruments’ in the financial statements, the profit before exceptional items and tax for the year
ended March 31,2021 would have been lower by Rs. 228.96 lakhs and the trade receivables is overstated by
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Rs. 228.96 lakhs. Our opinion dated August 07,2020 on the consolidated financial statements for the year
ended March 31,2020 was also qualified in respect of this matter.

7. We refer to Note 6 to the accompanying Statement, the Group's Non-current Investments includes
Investments in Revati Commercial Ltd to the extent of Rs. 200.5 lakhs as at March 31,2021, As per the share
certificate provided to us, the Holding Company is holding 24 lakh shares of Rs.10 each fotaling to the
investment value of Rs. 240 lakhs. However, the Holding Company has derecognised the value of
investment on receipt of the amounts from the original transferor without reduction in the number of shares
transferred. The derecognition of financial asset in part is not in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS
109 'Financial Instruments'. Accordingly, the Non-Current Investments has been understated in the Statement
to the tune of Rs. 39.5 lakhs as at March 31,2021.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and
the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and that obtained by the other auditors in terms
of their report referred to in Other Matters section below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified opinion.

Material Uncertainty related to Going Concern

We draw attention to the Note 15 of the accompanying Statement which reflects the FCCB Equity portion. The Holding
Company is the defendant in a legal case filed vide C.P.No.172 of 2011 by the Trustees of the Foreign Currency Bond
Holders (FCCB) for winding up of the Holding Company before the Honourable High court of Madras. It is pertinent to
note that the Honourable High Court of Madras has passed an order dated 20.05.2020 admitting the winding up
petition and also the Holding Company is restrained from transferring, alienating encumbering or dealing with its
immovable assets. The Holding Company has filed an appeal with the Division Bench of the Honourable High Court of
Madras with the Prayer for order of Interim Stay of all further proceedings in pursuance to the Judgment passed on
20.05.2020.

The above indicates that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Holding Company's ability
to continue as a going concern. Pending resolution of the above uncertainty, the Holding Company has prepared the
aforesaid Statement on a going concern basis.

Our opinion is not madified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
Consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the Consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.
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Key Audit Matters

Auditor's Response

Evaluation of key tax matters

The Holding Company has material uncertain tax
positions including matters under dispute which involves
significant judgement to determine the possible outcome
of these disputes.

Refer Note.36 to the financial statements.

>

Principal Audit Procedures

Our audit procedures include the following
substantive

procedures:

Obtained an understanding of key tax
matters; and

The audit team, along with our internal tax
experts -

Read and analysed select key
correspondences, consultations obtained by
the management for key tax matters;

Discussed with  appropriate  senior
management and evaluated management's
underlying key assumptions in estimating the
tax provisions; and

Assessed the management's estimate of the
possible outcome of the disputed cases by
considering legal precedence and other
judicial rulings.

Recoverabillity of Indirect tax receivables

As at March 31,2021, other non-current financial assets
in respect of cenvat credit recoverable amounting to Rs.
14.6 lakhs.

Refer Note.7 to the Consolidated financial statements.

We have involved our internal experts to review the
nature of the amounts recoverable, the sustainability
and the likelihood of recoverability of the same.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to:

1. Note 11 to the accompanying Statement, in the absence of confirmations from the concerned banks, we are
unable fo comment about the correctness of balances grouped under balance with banks to the extent of Rs.

3.75 lakhs.

2. Note 3 to the accompanying Statement which describes the uncertainties and the impact of Covid-19

pandemic on the Holding Company's operations and results as assessed by the management.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Holding Company's Board of directors are responsible for the preparation of other information. The other
information comprises Board's Report, Report on Corporate governance and Business responsibility report but does

not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.
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Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,

we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s responsibility for the Consolidated financial statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position, financial perfformance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of
the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian accounting
Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies are
responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due

to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the
Group are responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing the Group's
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

= |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

«  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal financial
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controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Gempany Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during

our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

We did not audit the annual financial statements of one subsidiary, whose financial information reflect total assets of
Rs. 941.10 lakhs as at March 31,2021, total revenue of Rs. 225.24 Lakhs and net cash flows amounting to Rs.
18.71 lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. The consolidated
financial statements also include the Group’s share of total net profit after tax of Rs. 21.75 lakhs for the year ended
March 31, 2021, as considered in the consolidated financial statements, whose financial statements have not been
audited by us. This financial statement has been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by
the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in
so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on other legal and regulatory requirements below,
are not modified in respect of the above matter with respect to our reliance on the work done by and the reports of the
other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the reports of other auditors
on separate financial statements of the subsidiary which is company incorporated in India, referred in the 'Other
Matters’ paragraph above we repor, to the extent applicable that:
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(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books

(c} The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including other
comprehensive income, the Consolidated Statement of changes in Equity and the Consolidated Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained
for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act except as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company and taken
on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its
subsidiary company incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group companies incorporated in
India are disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2)
of the Act.

() With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A", which is based on the
auditor’s report of the Holding Company and Subsidiary company incorporated in India.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Holding Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. Further, we report
that the provisions of Section 197(16) are not applicable to the subsidiary company covered under the Act,
since the company is not a public company as defined under Section 2(71) of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:
i.  The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated

financial position of the Group. Refer Note.36 to the consolidated financial statements.

ii. The group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary company incorporated in India.

For Sanjiv Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number: 0035725

CA G Ramakrishnan

Partner

Place: Chennai Membership Number: 209035
Date: 09 July, 2021 UDIN: 21209035AAAACM9245
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor's Report
(Referred to in paragraph (f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements' section of our report to the
Members of Indowind Energy Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Indowind Energy Limited ("the Holding
Company”) and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to as the 'Group') as at and
for the year ended 31 March 2021, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the holding
company and its subsidiary company which is company incorporated in India as at that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company, which is company incorporated
in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the respective companies considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Holding
Company and its subsidiary which is company incorporated in India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the *Guidance
Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the standards on auditing prescribed under
Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls over financial reporting were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of interal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors of the subsidiary company which is company
incorporated in India, in terms of their report referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the intemal financial controls system over financial reporting of
the Holding Company and its subsidiary which is company incorporated in India.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
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accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s intemal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to pemit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on the consideration of other
auditors report referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, the Holding Company and its subsidiary company,
which is company Incorporated in India, have in all material respects, an adequate interal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31
March 2021, based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the respective companies,
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting in so far as it relates to one subsidiary which is company incorporated in
India, is based solely on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such company incorporated in India. Our opinion
is not modified in respect of the above matter.

For Sanjiv Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number. 0035725

CA G Ramakrishnan

Partner

Place: Chennai Membership Number; 209035
Date: 09 July, 2021 UDIN: 21209035AAAACM9245
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Indowind Energy Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021
(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

As at As at As at
Notes March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
Restated Restated
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 23,981.31 24.877.88 25,154.32
Intangible assets 575.39 575.39 575.39
Capital work in progress 5 95.60 75.15 115.95
Financial assets
Investments 6 1,046.24 1,036.74 1,041.80
Other financial assets 7 103,65 238.34 343.13
Other non-current assets 8 1,641.28 1,576.91 1,226.46
Total non-current assets 2744346 28,381.00 28,457.05
Curranlt assets
Inventories 9 538.07 54.28 96.40
Financial assefs
Trade receivables 10 511.31 470.03 577.76
Cash and cash equivalents 11 401.00 189.88 45,56
Bank balances other than above 12 154.27 256.46 642.16
Other financial assets
Other current assets 13 103.06 108.62 499.96
Total current assets 1,707.70 1,080.27 1,861.84
Total Assets 29,151.17 29.461.27 30,318.88
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 14 8,974.15 8,974.15 8,974.15
Other equity 15 13,950.81 11,131.47 11,125.85
Total equity 2292496 20,105.62 20,100.00
Liabilities .
Non-current liabllities
_Financial liabilities
Borrowings 16 5,759.66 8,816.94 9,216.90
Provisions - - -
Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) - - -
Total non-current liabilities 5,759.66 8,816.94 9,216.90
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Trade payables ' 17 127.58 263.49 78.97
Other current liabilities 18 335.48 274,09 922,99
Short Term Provisions 19 3.50 113 -
Total current liabilities 466.56 538.71 1,001.96
Total liabilities 6,226.21 9,355.65 10,218.86
Total Equity and Llabilities 29,151.147 29,461.27 30,318.88
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements '
As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of the board For M/s Sanjlv Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(FRN No. 0035725)
BALA VENCKAT KUTTI RAVINDRANATHK & G.Ramakrishnan
Chairman Director Partner
I_JlN - 00765036 DiN - 00848817 M.No. 209035
Aarthy HARI BABU N K Place : Chennai
Company Secretary Director - Finance Date : 09.07.2021
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Indowind Energy Limited
Consolidated Statement of profit and loss for the year ended Ma
(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless othenwise stated)

Notes For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Restated
Continuing Operations
A Income )
Revenue from operations - 20 1,860.90 2,065.65
Other income 21 206.36 68.25
Total income 2,067.26 2,133.90
B Expenses
Cost of materfals consumed 22 824.89 658.76
Changes In inventories of finished goods 23 (378.42) 4212
Employee Benefifs Expense - 24 220.21 234,20
Finance costs 25 205.29 529.00
Depreciation and amortisation expense 26 932.16 930.76
Other expenses . 27 23716 296.79
Total expenses 2,041.30 2,691.62
C  Profit before exceptional items and tax 2597 (557.73)
Exceptional items ) 28 - 564.47
D Profit before tax from continuing operations 2597 6.74
Income tax expense 29
Current tax 4.09 1.13
Deferred tax chargef (credit) = -
Profit for the year 21.88 5.61
E  Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligations - -
Income tax relating to these items - -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 21.88 5.61
Earnings per share 30
Basic earnings per share 0.02 0.01
Diluted earnings per share , 0.02 0.01
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
' As per our report of even date attached
For M/s Sanjlv Shah & Associates
For and on behalf of the board Chartered Accountants
(FRN No. 003572S)
BALA VENCKAT KUTTI RAVINDRANATHK S G.Ramakrishnan
Chairman Director Partner
DIN - 00765036 DIN - 00848817 M.No. 209035
Aarthy HARIBABU N K Place : Chennai

Company Secretary Director - Finance

Date :09.07.2021



Indowind Energy Limited
Consolidated Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2021
(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupses, unless otherwise slaled)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
3 Restated
Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Profit before income tax pak: ] 5.61
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amortisation expense 93216 930.76
(Profit)/ Loss on sale of fixed assat 5 -
Interest recelved (2101 (27.52)
Finance costs 20529 529.00
d 1,138.32 1,437.85
Change in operating assets and liabilities
(Increase)/ decrease in loans - -
(Increase)/ decrease in Non Cument Investments (9.50) 5.06
{Increase)/ decrease in Other financial assets 75.83 (457.77)
(Increase)/ decrease in Inventories (489.36) (42.12)
(Increase)f decrease in trade receivables {41.26) 107.73
(Increase)/ decrease in Other assels 6.57 390.33
Increase/ (decreass) in provisions and other liabilities 63.76 (647.78)
Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables (135.91) 184.52
Cash generaled from operations 608.43 977.82
Less ! Income laxes paid {nat of refunds) (4.09) (1.13)
Net cash from operating activities (A) 604.34 976.70
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of PPE (including changes in CWIP) (31.59) (316.64)
Sale proceeds of PPE (including changes in CWIF) - %
(Purchase)/ disposal proceeds of Investments - -
(Investments in) Maturity of fixed deposits with banks 102.19 385.70
Interest income 2m 2752
Net cash used In investing activities (B) 91.60 96.58
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from/ (repayment of) long term borrowings (279.54) {399.96)
Finance costs {205.,29) (529.00)
Net cash from/ (used In) financing activities (C) (484.83) (928.96)
Net decrease In cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 2111 144,33
Cash and cash equivalents al the beginning of the financial year 189.89 45.56
401.00 189,89

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year
Notes:

1, The above cash flow stalement has been prepared under indirect method prescribed in Ind AS 7 *Cash Flow Statements”,

2. Components of cash and cash equivalenis

Balances with banks
- In current accounts 397.65 183.85
Cash on hand 335 6.02
401.00 189.89
The accompanying noles form an integral part of the financial stalements
As per our report of even date attached
For Mis Sanjlv Shah & Associales
For and on behalf of the board Chartered Accountants
{FRN No. 0035725)
BALA VENCKAT KUTTI RAVINDRANATHK S G.Ramakrishnan
Chairman Director Partner
DIN - 00765036 : DIN - 00848817 M.No. 209035
Aarthy HARI BABU N K Place : Chennai
Company Secretary Director - Finance Date :00.07.2021
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Indowind Enargy Limited
Notas to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

1 Corporate Information
The Company was incorporated on July 18, 1995 as a private limited company and was converled inlo a deemed public limited company effective
September 30, 1997 and later in September 14, 2007 It listed its shares in BSE & NSE. The Registered office is situated at Kothari building, 4th Floor,
No.114, Mahatama Gandhi Salai, Nungambakkam, Chennai - 600 034.The Company is engaged in the business of generation and distribution of power

through windmills.

Basis of preparation of financial statements

Statement of compliance

These financial stalements are prepared in accordance with Indlan Accounting Standards (Ind AS) under the historical cost convention on the accrual
basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) (lo the extent
notified) and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). The Ind AS are prescribed ynder Section 133 of the Act read with
Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

Basis of preparation and presantation
These financial stalements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS), under the historical cost convention on the accrual
basis except for certaln financial instrumenis which are measured at fair velues, the provisions of the Companies Act , 2013 (the Act) (lo the exient
notified) and guidelines kssued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with
Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thera after.
Accounting policies have been consistently applied excepl where a newly issued accounting standand is initially adopted or a revision to an existing

accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use

Use of estimates -

The preparation of financlal statements in conformity with Generally Accepled Accounting Principles (GAAP) requires management to make judgments,
eslimales and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilies, income and expenses and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements, Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in cument and future periods.

Functional and presantation currency
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupess (INR), which is the Company’s functional currency. All financial information presented in INR

has been rounded to the nearest lakhs (up lo two decimals).

The financial slatements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 09th July 2021.

3 Significant Accounting Policies

a) Current versus non-current classification
The Company presenis assels and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current! non-current classification,

An asset s treated as current when it is:
i) Expected to be realised or Intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

i) Held primarily for the purposs of trading
" ili) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting peried, or
Iv) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricled from being exchanged or used to settie a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assels are classified as non-current.

A liabllity Is current when:
i) It ls expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
i) Itis due to be settled within tweive months after the reporting period, or
iv) There Is no uncondilional dght (o defer the sattiement of the liabiity for at least twelve months after the reporing period

All other liabilities are classified as non-cument.
mmmnhmmMammmwm

The opergling cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their reafisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has
identified 1 month as its operating cycle. :

b) Revenue Recognition
Sale of Power
Sale of power is recognised at the point of generation of power from the plant and stock points. Whesever the company enters into power sharing

agreement, income s recognised net of power share
Revenue s measured at the far value of the conslderation received of receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment.
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Interest Income
Interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or

receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter parod, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or
to the amortised cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by
considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider
the expected credit lossas.

Other income:
Dividend income is recognized when the company's right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date. Income from sale of CER{Carton

Credits) is accounted for based on efigibllity criteria
Property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress

Deemed cost option for first time adopter of Ind AS

Under the previous GAAP (Indian GAAP), property, plant and equipment were carried in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation. The
Company has elected to consider the previous GAAP camrying amount of the Plant and Equipment as the deemed cost as at the date of transition,
viz.,1 April 2018, Hawver, in the case of Lands we have adopted Mark to Market Value

Presentation
Property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if

any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borowing costs of a qualifying assel, If the recognition criteria are
met. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required o be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their
specific useful ives. All other repairand maintenance costs ane recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Revenue expenses and revenue receipts incurred In connection with project implementation in so far as such expensa relate to the period prior to the
commencement of commercial production are treated as part of project cost and capitalised.

Component Cost
All materialf significant components have been identified for the plant and have been accounted separately. The usedul life of such component are

analysed independently and. wherever components are having different useful Iffe other than plant they are part of, useful life of components are
considerad for calculation of depreciation.

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the ftem If it is probable that the future
economic benefits embodizd within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of repairs and malnlenance are

recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurrad.

Machinery spares that can be issued only in connection with an item of fixed assets and thelr Issue is expected to be iregular are capitalised.
Replacement of such spares is charged o revenue. Other spares are charged as revanue expenditure as and when consumed.

Derecognition
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of property, piant and equipment are measured as the difference between the nel disposal proceeds and

the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized,

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Depraciation is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its useful life on a straight line method. The depreciable amount

for assets is the cost of an asset or other amount substituted for cost, less 5% being its residual value
Depreciation is provided on straight line method, over the useful ives specified In Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013,

Depreciation for PPE on additions is calculated on pro-rata basis from the date of such additions. For deletion/disposals, the depreciation is calculated
on pro-rata basis up to the dale on which such assets have been discarded / sold. Additions to fixed assets, costing Rs. 5000 each or less are fully

depreciated retaining its residual value.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financlal year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and nel realisable value. Cosl includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories 1o thelr present location and condition. Costs are determined on weighted average methad. In respect of work in progress and finished

goods, the applicable overheads are included in the valuation,

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make (he sale. .

Foreign currency transactions and translations

Transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at the functional currancy spot rales at the date at which the transaction first

qualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the Company uses an average rate, if the average approximates the actual rate at the date of
the transaction.
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Monetary assets and llabilities denominated in foreign currencles are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporiing date,
Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary ltlems are recognised In profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a forelgn cumency are translated using the exchange rates al the dates of lhe
initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign cumency are transiated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair
value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary lems measured at fair value is treated In line with the recognition of the
gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (Le., translation difierences on ilems whose fair value gain or loss is recognised In OCI or profil or
loss are aiso recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

Borrowing Costs
Borrowing cost Include Interest compuled using Effective Interest Rate method, amortisation of ancilary costs incumed and exchange
differences arising from forelgn cumency bomowings to the extent they are reganded as an adjustment to the Interest cost.

Barrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, canstruction, production of a qualifying asset are capltalised as part of the cost of that
asset which takes substantial period of time to get ready for its Intended use. The Company defermines the amount of bomowlng cost eligible for
capltalisation by applying capitakisation rate to the expendlture incurred on such cost. The capitalisation rate Is determined based on the weighled
average rate of bormowing cost applicable to the bormowings of the Company which are outstanding during the perod, other than borrowings made
specifically towards purchase of the qualifying asset. The amount of borrowing cost that the Company capitalises during the period does not excesd
the amount of borrowing cost incurred during that period. All other borrowings costs are expensed in the period in which they occur,

Interest income eamed on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs efigible for capitalisation.
All other borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they are incumed.

Taxes

Current Income tax ;
Current Income tax assets and liablities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, The tax rates

and fax laws used o compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date In the countries where the
Company operates and generates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to ems recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive Income or in
equity). Current tax llems are recognised in comelation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken In the tax refums with respect to situations in which applicable tax reguiations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions whare appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary diffierences between the tax bases of assels and liabiities and their camying amounts
for financial reporting purposes al the reporting date. y

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable lemporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognised lo the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry ’(JI'W'BTU of unused tax credits and unused tax l0sses can be utiised. Where there is defemed tax assets arfsing from cany
forward of unused tax losses and unused tax created, they are recognised to the extent of deferred tax liability.

The carrying amount of defemed tax assels is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced 1o the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be ulilised. Unrecognised defemmed tax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognised 1 the extent that it has become prabable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset fo be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and labilities are measured at the tax rafes that ane expected fo apply in the year when the assel Is realised or the Fability i
settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised oulsida profit or loss I recognised outside profit or loss {either in other comprehensive income or in equity).
Deferred tax items ara recognised in cormelation lo the underlying lransaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assels and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabliities
and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable enlity and the same taxation authority.

Retirement and other employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits
A liability Is recognised for short-lerm employee benefit in the period the relaled service is rendered al the undiscounted amount of the benefils

expected to be paid in exchange for that senvice.

Defined contribution plans
Retirement benefil in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payabile

to the provident fund and super annuation fund. The Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme 8s an expense, when an
employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service recelved before the balance sheet date exceads the
contribution already paid, the deflcit payabie to the scheme [s recognized as a llability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution
already paid exceeds the contribution due for services recaived before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent

108



K)

1hal the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in fulure payment or a cash refund,

Defined benefit plans
The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires contributions to be made to a separately administered fund. The costof
providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is delermined using the projected unit credit method.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net
defined banefit liabiity and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liabiity), are recognised
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained eamings through OCI In the period in which they occur,
Remeasuements are not reclassified to prafit or loss in subsequent periods.

Compensated absences

The Company has a policy on compensated absences which are both accumulating and non-accumnulating in nature. Tha expected cost of
accumulating compensated absences is determined by actuarial valuation performed by an independent acluary at each Balance Sheet date using
projected unif credit method on the additional amount expected to be paid / avalled as a result of the unused entitiement that has accumulated at the
Balance Sfieet date. Expanse on non-accumulating compensated absences is recognized in the period in which the absences occur,

Other long term employee benefits

Liabiiities recognised In respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the present value of the estimaled future cash cutflows
axpected 1o be made by the Company in respect of services provided by Ihe employees up to the reporting dale. Liability for un-avalled leave
considered to be long-term Is carried based on an actuarial valuation carried out at the end of each financlal year.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent asset

Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or construclive) as a result of a past event and it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to setfie the obligation and a refiable estimale can be made of the amount of the

obligation,

Provisions are discounted, if the effect of the tme value of money is malerial, using pre-fax rates thal refiects the risks specific 1o the liabillty. When
discounting is used, an increase in the provisions due to the passage of time is recognised as finance cost. These provisions are reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date and adjusted 1o refloct the current best esfimales.

Necessary provision for doubtful debis, claims, etc., are made if realisation of money is doubfful in the judgement of the management.

Contingent liabilities

A confingent liability is a possible obligation thal arises from past events whose existence will be confimed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one o more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it Is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liabillty also arises in extremely rare cases where there Is a fiabllity that
cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured rellably, Contingent liabilities are disclosed separately.

Show cause notices Issued by varlous Govemment authorities are consldered for evaluation of contingent liabllities only when converted Into demand,

Contingent assets
Where an inflow of economic benefits is probable, the Company discloses a brief description of the nature of the contingent assets at the end of the
reporting period, and, where practicable, an estimate of their financtal eftect. Contingent assets are disclosed but not recognised In the financial

statements.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances with original maturity of less than 3

months, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into cash, which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.,

Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are presented using indirect mathod, whereby profit / (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and

any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments.

Bank borrowings are generally considered o be financing activities. However, where bank overdrafis which are repayable on demand form an integral
part of an enlity's cash management, bank overdrafts ae Included as @ component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of Cash flow
stalsmant.

m) Earnings per share

The basic eamings per share are compuled by dividing the net profit for the perod attribuiable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number
of equily shares outstanding during Ihe perlod.

Diluted EFS Is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for derlving basic EPS and
also weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upen conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares, Dilutive potential
equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginnlng of the perlod, unless Issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined
Independently for each period presented. The number of equity shares and potentially diiutive equity shares are adjusted for bonus shares, as

appropriate
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n) Estimation uncertainty relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19:

In March 2020, the World Health Organisation declared COVID-19 a global pandemic, Consequent to this, Government of India declared a nation-wide
lockdown from 24th March 2020, Subsequently, the nation-wide lockdown was lified by the Government of India, but regional lockdowns continue to be
implemented in areas with significant number of COVID-19 cases. Although, the Company witnessed significant improvement in its operations during
“the second half of the year, the Company remains watchful of the potential impact of COVID-18 pandemic, particularly the current "second wave', on
resuming normal business operations on a continuing basis. Accordingly, the Company has assessed the impact of this pandemic on its business
operations and has considered all relevant internal and external information available up to the date of approval of these financial statements, to
determine the impact on the Company's revenue from operations and estimation of sales related expenses over the foreseeable future and the
recoverability and carrying value of certain assets such as property, plant and equipment, investments, inventories, trade receivables, deferred tax
assets and input tax credit receivables. The impact of COVID-19 pandemic on the overall economic environment being uncertain may affect the
underlying assumptions and estimates used to prepare Company's financial results, which may differ from impact considered as at the date of approval
of these financials statements. The Company continues its business activities, in line with the guidelines issued by the Government authorities, take
steps to strengthen Its liquidity position, As the situation Is unprecedented, the Company is closely monitering the situation as it evolves in the future.
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Indowind Energy Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

As at As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
Restated Restated
5 Capital Work-in-progress
Capital Work-in-progress 95.60 75.75 115.95
95.60 75.15 115,95
6 Non-current investments
Trade - Unquoted
Revati Commercial Private Limited
2400000 (previous year ; 2400000 fully paid equity shares of 10 200.50 215.00 240.00
The Jain Sahakari Bank Limited
[4247 (Previous year : 4247 fully paid equity shares of 10/-] 4.14 4.14 4.14
Other Non-current Investments - at FVTPL
Keyman Insurance Policy - 841.60 817.60 797.66
1,046.24 1,036.74 1,041.80
Total non-current investments
Aggregate cost of unquoted investments 204.64 219.14 24414
7  Other non- current financial assets
(Unsecured, considered good)
Security deposits 64.31 174.23 216.99
Balances with government authorities 25.56 36.49 37.94
Unamortised interest expense 13.78 27.52 88.20
103.65 238.34 343.13
8 Other non-current assets
{Unsecured, considered good)
Capital advances with
QOthers - 81.37 96.61673
Advances Other than capital Advancas
Others 408.79 86.48 116.13
Related Parties : 1,232.48 1,346.66 1013.71
Others
Windmill Consumables - 62.40
1,641.28 1,576.91 1,226.46
9  Inventories
Energy Stock 45367 32.28 74.40
Windmill Consumables ' 84.40 22.00 22.00
538.07 54.28 96.40
10 Trade recelvables’
(unsecured, considered good)
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from due
date of payment - 340.99 396.08 492.32
Other debts 170.32 73.95 8544
511.31 470.03 577.76

# Balances are subject to confirmation.
11 Cash and cash equivalents
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Indowind Energy Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)
As at As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
Cash on hand 3.35 6.02 2.79
Balances with banks
In current accounts 397.65 183.86 42.77
401.00 189.88 45.56
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Indowind Energy Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)
As at As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
12  Other Bank Balances
In fixed deposits
In margin money deposit with banks *
More than 3 maonths but less than 12 months
In Deposit Accounts
Unpaid Dividend Account
Earmarked Deposits* 154.27 266.46 642.16
Others
154.27 256.46 642.16
* lien marked against outstanding letters of credit
13  Other current assets
(Unsecured, considered good)
Advances to employees 13.53 31.99 11.03
Pre-paid Expenses 12.12 8.86 17.30
Others 77.40 68.77 471.63
Miscellaneous expenses to be wiitten off . - -
103.05 109.62 499.96
14 Capital
Authorised Shara Capital
100,000,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
10,000.00 10,000.00 - 10,000.00
Issued Share Capital
89741486 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 8,974.15 8,974.15 8,974.15
8,974.15 8,974.15 8,974.15
Subscribed and fully paid up share capital
89741486 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 8,974.15 8,974.15 8,974.15
8,974.15 8,974.15 8,974.15
Notes:
(a)  Reconciliation of number of equity shares subscribed
Balance as at the beginning of the year 8,97,41,486 8,97,41,486 8,97,41,486
Add: Issued during the year
Balance at the end of the year 8,97,41,486 8,97,41,486 _ 8,97,41,486
(b) Shares issued for consideration other than cash

There are no shares which have been issued for consideration other than cash during the last 5 years.

Shareholders holding more than 5% of the total share capital
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ln'dowind Energy Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Name of the share holder

As at As at As at B ——
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
March 31,2020

- March 31, 2021

L No of shares| = % No of shares| = %
Soura Capital Pvt, Ltd 1,91,70,320]  21.36% 1,91,70,320] 21.36%
Loyal Credit and Investments Ltd 81,25448|  9.05% 81,25,448] 9.05%
Indus Finance Ltd 64,21,765|  7.16% 64,21,765) 7.16%
Bala KV 54,37,495]  6.06% 54,37,495]  6.06%
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Indowind Eneray Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(Al amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

As at As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019

(d) Rights, preferences and restrictions in respect of equity shares issued by the Company

The company has only one créss of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 each. The equity shares of the company having par value of Rs.10/- rank pari-
passu in all respects including voting rights and entitlement to dividend.

15 Other Equity
General reserve 351.99 (2,467.48) (2,473.09)
Minority Interest 66.38 66.51 66.50
Securities Premium Reserve . 7,125.64 7,125.64 7,125.64
Capital Reserve 190,90 190.90 190.90
FCCB Equity Portion 6,215.90 6,215.90 6,215.90
Retained Earnings - - -
Total 13,950.81 11,131.47 - 11,125.85
a) General reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year (2,467 48) (2,473.09) (2,473.09)
' 2,771.74 _
Additions/ (deductions) during the year 4.73 561 -
Balance at the end of the year 3561.99 (2,467.48) {2,473.09)
b) Securities Premium Reserve
Balance as at beginning and end of the year 7,125.64 7,125.64 7,125.64
c) Capital Reserve
Balance as at beginning and end of the year 190.90 190.90 190.90
d) FCCB - Equity Portion
Balance at the beginning of the year 6,216.90 6,215.90 6,215.90
Additions during the year - - -
Deductions/Adjustments during the year - - -
Balance at the end of the year 6,215.90 6,215.90 6,215.90
¢) Retained Earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year - . .
Additions during the year 2,873.34 - -
Deductions/Adjustments during the year - - -
Balance at the end of the year 2,873.34 - -
16 Long Term Borrowings
From Banks 4,319.07 7,116.66 8,163.63
From Other Financial Institutions 1,752.43 1,963.44 1,955.77
6,071.50 9,080.10 10,119.40
Less: Current Maturities 311.84 263.16 902.50
' 5,759.66 8,816.94 9,216.90
17 Trade payables
Trade payables 127.58 263.49 78.97
© Total 127.58 263.49 78.97

** Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected



Indowind Energy Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

As at As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
by the management represents the principal amount payable to these enterprises. There are no interest due and outstanding as at the reporting

date.

# Balances are subject to confirmation.
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Indowind Enerqy Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)
Asat As at Asat
- March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
18 Other current liabilities
Current maturities of long term debt
From Banks - 639.34
From Others 311.84 263.16 263.16
Employee Payables 13.50 0.92 14.08
Statutory Dues Payable 10.13 10.01 6.41
33548 274.09 922.99
19 Provisions (Current)
Praovision for Income Tax (net of advance tax) 3.50 1.13 -
3.50 1.13 -
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Indowind Energy Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Restated
20 Revenue from operations
Sale of Producls
- Electricity 1,860.90 2,065.65
1,860.90 2,065.65
21 Otherincome
Interest Income
Interest from Banks on Deposits 5.52 17.27
Interest Income - Associates - -
Interest Income - Others 15.49 10.25
Dividend Income 0.13
Keyman Insurance Bonus 24.00 19.94
Others 161.36 20,67
206.36 68.25
22  Cost of materials consumed
Direct Cost incurred at Power Generation Site 824.89 658.76
824.89 658.76
23 Changes in inventories of work-in-progress, stock in trade and finished goods
Opening Balance
Work in Progress “ -
Energy Stock 32.28 7440
32.28 7440
Closing Balance
Work in Progress - -
Energy Stock 410.70 3228
410.70 32.28
Total changes in inventories 378.42 (42.12)
24  Employee benefits expense
Salaries and wages ' 194.54 204.32
Contribution to Provident and other funds 11.51 13.79
Staff Welfare Expenses 5.54 7.67
Employee Mediclaim Expenses 862 8.42
220.21 234,20
25 Finance Cost
Interest Expenses
On Borrowings 205.29 529.00
205.29 929,00
26 Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
932.16 930.76
932,16 930,76
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Indowind Energy Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

27  Other expenses _
Advertisement 1.23 138
AGM/EGM Expenses 0.34 1208
Bank Charges 0.14 0.06
Books and periodicals 0.24 0.15
Business Promotion 491 233
Communication 231 2m
Legal and Professional 62.32 132.83
Miscellaneous Expenses 547 448
Payments to auditors 5.42 4.94
Power and Fuel 5.60 6.60
Printing and Stationery - 13.38 2.82
Rates and taxes . 90.15 62.94
Repairs and Maintenance -Buildings 17.54 15.96
Repairs and Maintenance -Vehicles 1.85 2.26
Rent 13.50 -
Sitting fees 4.96 3.30
Prior Period Expenses 3.89 2017
Travelling and Conveyance 391 21.74

- 237.16 ; 296.79
Payment to auditors
Statutory Audit Fees 440 4.40
Tax Audit Fees 0.50 0.50
For Taxation Matters ; A -
For Certification / Representation Matters 0.52 0.04
542 4.94
28 Exceptional items
Differencial Interest and Fees . 564.47
Impairment cost -
Total =~ - 564.47

29 |ncome tax expense

(a) Income tax expense -
Current tax
Current tax on profils 4.05 093

Total current tax expense 4.05 0.93

Deferred tax

Opening Balance
Deferred tax adjustments

Total deferred tax expensel(benefit)

4.05 0.93

Income tax expense

b) The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:
Profit before tax from continuing operations 25.97 6.74

Income tax expense calculated at 30.9% (2018-19: 30.9%) =
Tax Rate Changes (30.9%-30.9%) *
Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit :

Income tax expense

The Impact is due to the difference in tax rate adopted for the current year deferred tax and
previous year deferred fax
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Indowind Energy Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupess, unless otherwise stated)

30

3

32

33

¢) Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income

Deferred tax o
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation
Total income tax recognised in other comprehensive income

d) Movement of deferred tax expense during the year ended March 31, 2021

Diluted earnings per sharé (Rs)

Eamings in foreign currency
FOB value of exports

Anti dumping duty refund (net of payments)

Expenditure in foreign currency
Interest payment & Principal Repayment against EXIM Bank Borrowing

Services Charges

Value of Imports {on C.|.F basis)
Consumables and Stores
Capital goods and Spares
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-Deferred tax (liabilities)/assets in relation to: Opening Recognised Recognised in Closing balance
balance in profit or Other
loss comprehensive
income
Property, plant, and equipment and Intangible Assets -
Expenses allowable on payment basis under the Income
Tax Act ' - )
Remeasurement of financial instruments under Ind AS -
Other temporary differences - -
MAT Credit entitlement -
Total = - E =
e) Movement of deferred tax expense during the year ended March 31, 2020
Deferred tax (liabilities)/assets in relation to: Opening Recognised Recognised in Closing balance
> balance in profit or Other
loss comprehensive
fhcome
Property, plant, and equipment and Intangible Assels - - -
Expenses allowable on payment basis under the Income - -
Cther temporary differences -
MAT Credit entitlement - -
Total -
Earnings per share
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company 21.88 561
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 8,97,41,486 8,97,41,486
Basic earnings per share (Rs) 0.02 0.01
0.02 0.01




Indowind Energy Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

123




Indowind Energy Limited
Notas to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

34 Value of Imported and Indigenous Raw materials, Packing materials consumed and Consumable Spares during the

35

36

financial year and the percentage of each to the total consumption

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Value  Percentage (%) alue Value Percentage (%)
Imported z i s _ £
Indigenous E & @
Disclosures required by the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED)
Act, 2006 are as under
(a) The principal amount remaining unpaid at the end of the
(b) The delayed payments of principal amount paid beyond the = -
(c) Interest actually paid under Section 16 of MSMED Act . -
(d) Normal Interest due and payable during the year, for all the delayed payments, as per the agreed - -
terms
(e) Total interest accrued during the year and remaining unpaid - -
*This information has been determined fo the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
information available with the Company.
Commitments and contingent asset & contingent lability
Year ended Year ended
FMAGA March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Contingent Liability
Statutory 27.00 27.00
Others 787.71 ]
814.7 27.00
Contingent Asset
Net Claims On Banks 7,131.69 6,826.17
Claims On Utilities - 105.41
Net Claims On Vendors 5,983.82 4,494.65
Claims for non delivery by vendors 785.00 785.00
13,900.51 12,211.25
Excess of Contingent Asset over Contigent Liability 13,085.80 12,184.25

37 Operating Segments _
The company is engaged in the business of "Power Generation,Project sale and others which include finance" and therefore, has reported under each

reporiable segment as per Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments"

Information relating to geographical areas

(a) Revenue from external customers
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31,2020
India 1,860.90 2,065.66
Total 1,860.90 2,085.85
(b) Non current assets

The manufacturing facilities of the Company is situated in India and no non-current assets are held outside India

(c) Information about major customers
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Indowind Energy Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

{All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise statad)

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2021

Year ended
March 31, 2020

Total revenue from the above customers
Total

Number of external customers each contributing more than 10% of total revenue

Nil

Nil

38  Operating lease arrangements

The Company has entered into operating lease arrangements for certain facilities. The leases are cancellable at the option of either parly to lease and
may be renewed based on mutual agreement of the parties. Lease payments recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss is Rs. 7.20 Lakhs

(Previous year Rs. 7.20 Lakhs)
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Indowind Enerov Limited .
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(AN amounts are In |akhs of Indian Rupeas, uniass othanwioe stated)

40 Financlal nstruments

Capltal management
Tha Company manages iis capital o ensure that entifies in he Company wil be sble lo continue as going concem, while maximising ths relum lo

Frough the

of The debt and equiy balance.

The Company delerminas the amount of capital requirad on the basls of annual operating plans and long-tarm product and other sirategic ivestmant plans. The funding raquirements ar mat lhrough equity, long-lem
barrowings and other short-lam borrowings,

&rmpudeWsmm1mlmldmwcw. hare I d all olher aquity reservea bo the equity holders.
Gaaring Ratio: March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Debt 6071.50 £,080.10
Less: Caah and bank balances 555.27 847.12
Net dobl 5516.22 835037
Tolal equity 2202488 20,100,600
Netdabl fo equily ratio (%) 24.06% 41.75%
Categoties of Financial | Maich 31, 2021 March 34, 2020
Financial assets =
8. Measured at amortised cost
Loans Glven . .
Othor non-cument financial assels 164128 157681
Teade recelvables 51131 470,03
Cash and cash equivalents 401.00 189.88
Bank batances ofher than above 15427 26646
Other financial assets
b. Mandatorily measured st fair value through profitor oss (FYTPL)
imvestments 1,046.24 1,03674
Financlal llabflities ‘
& Maasured st smortised cost
Bomowings fshor term) - "
Trade payables 127.58 %349
b. Mandaterily measured at fair value through profit or loss (FWTPL)
Darivalive inglrumants - .
Financial risk managsment objectives.

The treasury furciion provides senvices o Ihe business, co-ordinates access o domeslic and intemational Enancial markels, monliors and manages the financial risks relaling o the operations throogh intemal risk
Tepaits which analyso exposures by degres and magnitude of risks, These risks include markel risk {including curency fisk, interes! rale risk and other price: risk), credil risk and quidily risk, :

The Company seeks to minimise the etfecls of these risks by using natural hedging financial insiruments and forward coniracts to hedge risk exposures. The use of financial derivalives is gavemed by the Company's
paficies appraved by the board of ditectors, which provida writien principfes on forsign axchange risk, the use of financial dervatives, and tha Investman of excass liquidity. The Company does nat anler Into or Irade

financial instruments, including dervalive inencial instnsments, for speculalive pupozes.

Market sk
Market risk is the risk of any Joss in future samings, in redlizable fair valuas of in future cash Bows thal may resull from a change In the price of & financial insirument. The Company's. aciivilies expose it primarly lo he

financial risks of changes in foralg rale mwwmwwmmmmhmmmmthWMwmmmmm
mmmmlm;ndmmnwmlpmmmrmﬂm ligals the risks fom such “The usa of derivaiiva |nsirumants i suibject to mila and regular monioding by approprate | g

Foralgn currency risk management
The Company underaies transactions denominated in foreign cumanciss: conseqeently, mxposures ko exchange rale fuciuslions arise. The Company achively manages is cumency rale exposures thiough &
cenlralised treasury division and uses nalural hedging principles o mitigala the risks from such exposusss. The uee of dedvalive instruments, i any, Is subject to limils and regular moniloring by appropriate lovels of

managemenl,

The:canying amaunts of the Company’s fanelgn currency denominaled assels and y liabiliies at lhe and of the reporting periad are e follows:
As on March 31, 2021 (all amo unts are In equivalent Rs. [n lakhs)
Lishiiies Asssils Mt overal
he
Cumency Gross exposure | Exposure hedged Nellighilty exposure on | Groes exposure Exposure hedged _Fd_nld curmency - net
uging darvatives the currenicy valng darivatives exposure on the ansets /{nol
|eurency labifilies)
usD - B & = i
EILR . - . ~ -
INR - - A
#s on March 31, 2020 (all amounts are In equivalent Rs. in lakhs)
Llabiltas Assals Net overal
expoaura on he
Gumency GIoss S1posung Exposure hadged et liabiity exposureon | Gioss exposure lEmmuhadged Nel assel currancy « net
using denivalives tha cumency using derivalives. axposues on the assals / (not
curmency fiabiitios)
usb . . o . B
EUR - - . - -
in INR -
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Fotelgn currency sensitivily analysis
L 1 in the i | ing of the varovs ions of the Company ag ainsl major foreign cumencies may impact the Company! i llans. Any 19 of the fi | currency may
Impact the Company's. cost of imports and cost of hﬂmmhgs and consaquantly may incraase the cost of financing the Company's capilal expendilures. Thv foralgn exchangs rate wﬂmw s calaudated for each
cunency by aggragalion of the. nel farsign exchange rate exposure of a curtncy and a simdlansous: paralal fomign exchange rates shift in the foraign axchange rales of aach cumency by 2%, which mprasants
managamant’s assessmanl of the easonabily possibla changs In foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis indudes only cutstanding foreign cumency denominated monelary llems and adjusis thair translation at

the periad end for a 2% changa In foraign cumancy rales.

" PR

In inion, the by analyshs s unrepresenialive of the inherent foreign exchange risk because the exposure al the end ol the repoding period doas nol refl g lhey

4 TN,

Interost rate risk management
The Company is exposed to interes! rate risk because it bomow funds a both flxed and floating interes! rales. The rsk ls managed by the Company by maintaining an approprale mix betwesn ficed and floaling rate
borrowings and by the use of interes! rale swap conlracts, Hedging mﬂnsamwllumd ngnlwm aﬁgn with interest rale views and defined risk appette, snsuring the mosl cosl-sfiective hedging strategles are

#pplied, Furthar, in appropriate cases, the Company also effscls changas intha b fing arrang it flaaling Intarest rates to flxed interest rates.

Intarest rate sensilivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have boen deformined based on lhe axposure {0 Inbaresl rales for bolh
analysis s prepared assuming the amoun! of the lisblly outsianding at the and of Ihe reporting period was oulsiandieg for he year. A 25 b
inbstnally lo key management personnel and repressnts managemen(s assessmant of tha reasonably pessbie change in inerest rales.

and norderivalive ts e tho end of the reporting parid. For foaiing rale ibilies, te
when rporting Intesest rato risk

Cradit risk management
Condl risk arises when a or ty does nol meet Es obligations under a conrac] o financial inslrument, leading o a financial loss, The Company Is exposed ko credit risk from His cperaling

aclivities primarily irade racelvables and from s financingf knvesting aclivities, including deposits with banks and foreign exchange transactions. Tha Company has no significant concentration of cradil fisk with any
counlepary,

Exponure to creditrisk
The canying amount of financial assels represenis hmmmmmmmm maximum exposure is the iotal of the camying amount of balances wilh banks, short borm deposils with banks, frede receivebles,

margin mony and other financial assats axcluding equily ivesiments.

(s} Trade Receivables
Trada mceivables am consisting of 2 Large nember of cusiomers. mmmmmmummmh-dmmmmuuwmkmmm

Company assasses the credit sk as high, he exp [ 7 other bank, security deposits.

Tha Company does not have highar concanleation of credit risks io a single cuslomer. As per simplified approach, the Company makes provision of expecied credit lossas on irade receivables using a-provision malrk

to miligats the risk of dafaull in pay and makes approg provision &l sach raporting dats wheravar outsianding s for longer period and involvas higher risk,

{b) Investmants, Derivative Instrumants, Cash and Cash Equivalents and Bank deposits

Credil Risk on cash and cash equivalenis, deposts with (he faf restiiutions s g ly fow as (he said daposils have boen made with the /5 lons, who have been assigned high credit
rating by intemational and domestic raling agencies.

Crodi Risk on Deriveli Is genorally low as the Company enlers info the D Conlracts with the reputed Banks.

Investments of surplus funds am made only with approved Financial InstittionsiCounterparty. Investments pimardy includs invesiment in unils of quoled Mutual Funds, quoled Bonds, Noa-Converiible Debantunas
issued by Govemment/Semi-Govemmeni Agencles/PSU Bonds/High Irvastmeant grade Corporalas ato. Thasa Counterparfias have low credi risk. Tha Comparny has standard oparaling prookduras and invastmant
policy for deployment of surplus liquidily, whish allows investment in debt securities and mutual fund schemes of debl and arbirage categories and resirics the: exposure in equily markals,

Offsatting related disclosures
Oifsetiing of cash and cash equivaents to borrowings as per the consodium agreement is avaliable only i the bank in the event of a defaull. Company does nol have tha right to offset in case of the counlar parys

barkruplcy, hemiore, thasa disdosures ars not requind.

Liquidity risk management =
Liquidity risk refiers In tha rick thal lhe Company cannot masd its financial obligaions. The objeciive of liquidlty riek managemont in lo maindain suffisient iquidily and ensure that funds are avaliable for use 8t par
requirements, The Company invests s surplus funds in bank fisd deposit, which canry minimal mark to markel risks. The Company also constanéy moniiors funding options avallable In e deit and capital markats

wilh @ view lo meintaining financlal fexdbliiy.

Liquidity tabiles
The foltowing labies detail the Company's remalning confraciual malurity for s non-terivalive inancial lisbiities with agreed repaymen! periods. The tables have been drawn up based on Ihe undiscounied cash flows

of financlal fiabiites based on the eariast dals on which Ihe Company can be raquired to pay.

March 3, 2021 Dueinistysar  Quein2ndioSthyear  Due alerSthyear Canying amoust
Trade payables 127.58 - . 12758
Other financial liablilies - - - -
Bomowings (Including Inerest accrued thereon upto the reposting dale) 311.64 - 5,750,668 6,071.50
430.42 - 5,750.86 6,189.08
March 31, 2020 n Due in 1styear Duas in Ind to Sthyear  Due afar 5th yoar  Camying amount
Trade payables F=CET - B 26349
Bomowings (including inferest accrued thereon uplo the reporiing date) 261.16 = 8,816.54 881694
50250 5 381654 9.08043

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Fair value of financial assets and financlal lisbilkties that are not measured at fair value

(but fair value disciosures ar raquired): = N Ni
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41 Related party disclosure

a) List of partles having significant influence

Holding company The Company doas not have any holding company
Entities in which directors are interested
subsidiary Indowind Power Private Limited
Associate Companies . Indus Finance Limited
Ind Eco Ventures Limited
Indonet Global Limited
Indus Nutri Power Private Limited
Loyal Credit and Investments Limited
Indus Capital Private Limited
Everon Power Limited
Bekae Properties Private Limlted
Soura Capital Private limited
Perpetual Power Privale Limited
Bvk Agri Producer Company Secretary
Kishore Electro Infra Private limited
Key management personnel
Bala V Kulti Chairman
K & Ravindranath Whole Time Director
Aarthy Comipany Secretary
b) Transactions during the year
S0 0 Natreof Transactions 202020207 | 201920200 |
Subsidiary
Power Share Income 946.19 939.37
Investmenis 68.26 68.26
Companies where key managerial personned has significantinfluence
Power Share Income 107.57 85.94
Interest Income - =
Investments - "
Directars
Travelling Expense . 10.60
Sitting Fees i 4.20 280
¢) Balance at the end of the year

Companlies where Key Managerial Person have significant influence-
Capital Advances - Acquisifion of BMw Wind Project 3,980.15 3,989.15
Capital Advances/Guarantes Deposils- Secured 2500 140.00
Other Non Current Assels

Loans & Advances 1,232.49 1,372.80
Other Current Assels
Long Term Trade Advances - -
Capital WIP : - -
Subsidlary .
Long Term Trade Advances . -
Capital Work in Progress . s

Companies where Key Managerial Person have significant influence-
Trade/Other Payables . : 165
Trade Receivables 847
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42 Accounting Policles, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

Overall principle :
The financial statement has been restated as finance cost & insurance bonus pertaining to prior periods was not accounted in the prior periods which have been correcled during the

The following are the ems of prior peried which have been corrected during the year:

Balance Sheetllem As at March 31, 2020 As alApdl 1,2019
Property, Plant & Equipement 782 792
Capital work in progress 7515 7575
Inventories 2 2200 2200
Retained Eamings 6783 67.83
Trade Payable 200 200
Effecton EPS;

For the year ended
Parficuans March 31, 2020
Basic EPS .
Diluted EPS
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43  Retirement benefit plans
Defined contribution plans

In accordance with Indian law, edigible employees of the Company are enlified tn receive benefits in respect of provident fund, a defined conltribution plan, in which both employees and
the Campany make monthly contributions al a spacified percentage of the covered employess' salary. The contribulions, as specified under the law, are mada to tha Provident Fund.

The lotal expense recognised in profit or loss of Rs. 10,07 Likhs (for the year ended March 31, 2020: Rs. 10.82 Lakhs) represents contiibution paid to these pians by the Company at
rales specified in the rules of the plan,

Defined benefit plans
(9) Gratuity

Grauily is payable as per Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. In tems of the same, graluily is computed by multiplying tast drawn salary (basic selary including deamess Allowance if any)
by complaled years of continuous service with part thereof in excess of six months and again by 15/26. The Act provides for a vesting period of 5 years for withdrawal and refirsment
and a monetary ceiling on graluily payable to an employee on separalion, &s may be prescribed under the Payment of Gratuity Act 1972, from time to time. However, in cases where
an enterprise has more favourabla terms in this regard the same has been adopted.

These plans typically expose the Company to actuarial risks such as: investment risk, interest rate risk and salary rigk.

!I‘n\mtmen{risk The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate determined by referance to the|
markel yields on govemment bonds denominated in Indian Rupees. If the actual retumn on plan asset is balow this rate,
it will create a plan daficit,

Interest risk A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability. However, this will be partially offset by an increase in
the return on the plan's debt investments.

Longevity risk The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortalify o

plan pariicipants both during and after their employment, An increase in the life expactancy of the plan participants will
increase the plan's ability,

Salary risk The present value of the defined benefil plan liablity is calculated by reference to he fulure salarles of plan
participants. As such, an increase in the salary of the plan participants will ingrease the plan's liabality,

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows:

Partlculars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Digoount Rate 8.00% p.a, 3.01% pa

Rale of increase in compensation lavel 7.00% p.a. 7.00% p.a.

Rate of Retum on Plan Assels

Expectad Average Remaining Working Lives of Employges

(years)

The estimates of fulure salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the

employment market,

Amounts recognised in total comprehensive income in respect of these defined benefit Mareh 31, 204 Illl'ell 3, 2020

plans are as follows: Rs. Lakhs Rs. Lakhs

Current service cost -

Nel interest expense 353 38

Retum on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest expense) - -

Components of defined benefit costs recognised in profitor loss 35 =

Remeasurement on the net defined benefit fiability comprising:

Actuarial (gains)losses recognised during the period B

Components of defined benefit costs recognised in other comprehensive income ]

3.53 1.8

i) The cument service cost and the net interest expense for the year are included in the ‘employee benefits expense’ in profil or loss.
i} The remeasurement of the ned defined benefit iability iz included in other comprehensive income.
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The amount included in the balance sheet arising from the Company's obligation in respect
of s defined benefit plans is as follows:

Present value of defined benafit obligation 49.73 46,37

Falr value of plan assets (50.77) [47.41)

Net liability/ (asset) arising from defined banefit obligation [1.04) (1.04)

Funded . {1.04) (1.04)

Unfunded " e i
1.08) (1.04)

The above provisions are reflected under Provision for employee benafils- gratuity' (long-larm provisions), Excess of fair valus of plan assets over present value of obligation is

reflacled under 'Prepaid expenses- gratuity’ (other current assets)

mﬁhlnmi present value of the definad benefit obligation in the current year were as

follows:

Opaning defined benefit obligation . a4 4405

Current service cost -

Interest cost 353 353

Actuartal {gains)losses = =

Benofts paid (1.20) (1.20)

Closing defined benafit obligation 49.13 46.37

Movements In the fair value of the plan assets in the current year were as follows:

Opening fair value of plan assels a4 44,05

Acquisition Adjustment

Interest Income 38 353

Retum on plan assets -

Contributions 1.04 1.04

Banefils paid {1.20) (1.20)

Actuarial gains/{loss) -

Othiers - -

Closing fair valus of plan essels §0.77 a7

In view of the fact that the Company for preparing the sensitivity analysis considers the present value of the defined benefit obligation which has been calculated using the projected unit
cradit mathod at the end of the reporting period, which is the same as that applied in calculating fhe defined benefit obiigation fiability recognised in the balance shest,

The accompanying notes form an inlegral part of the financial statements

As per our repord of even dats aiached.
For Mis Sanjlv Shah & Assoclates
For and on behalf of the board Chartered Accountants
(FRN No, 0035728)
BALA VENCHAT KUTTI RAVINDRANATHK S G.Ramakrishnan
Chairman Director Pariner
DIN - 00765036 DIM - 00848817 M.MNo. 209035
Place : Chennal
Date : 09.07.2021
Aarthy HARI BABU N K
Company Secrelary Director - Financa

132



